


 GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 - 7:00 PM 
Takiff Center - Community Hall  

Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 5 ILCS 120/1 
through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted. 

Meeting Location:  Takiff Center, 999 Green Bay Road, Glencoe, IL 60022 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call

III. Consent Agenda Items (pg. 4)
A. Minutes of April 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (pgs. 5-28)
B. Minutes of May 7, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting (pgs. 29-33) 
C. Approval of the Bills (pgs. 34-51)

IV. Matters from the Public

V. Recognition of Retiring Commissioner 

VI. Approval of Commissioner Service Resolution No. 899 – Bob Kimble (pgs. 52-54)

VII. Comments from Retiring Commissioner – Bob Kimble

VIII. Recess

IX. Oath of Office: Lisa Brooks, Michael Covey, and Dudley Onderdonk

X. Election of President and Vice President 

XI. Appointment of Officers and Representatives
A. Treasurer
B. Attorney and Ethics Officer
C. Secretary
D. Glencoe Plan Commission
E. Freedom of Information Act Officers
F. Glencoe Sustainability Committee

XII. Board Committee Appointments
A. Finance Committee of the Whole
B. Special Projects and Facilities Committee
C. Personnel and Policy Committee

XIII. Board Advisory Group Chair Appointments
A. Glencoe Beach and Lakefront Advisory Group
B. Watts Advisory Group
C. Early Childhood Advisory Group
D. Northern Suburban Special Recreation Association Board Liaison

XIV. Financial Report (pgs. 57-59)

XV. Staff Reports
A.  Business (pg. 61)
B. Recreation and Facilities (pgs. 62-66)
C. Parks and Maintenance (pgs. 67-68)
D. Marketing and Communications (pgs. 69-70)
E. Safety and Wellness Committee (pg. 71)



Regular Board Meeting        
Board of Park Commissioners Page 2

999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL  60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942 
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com 

XVI. Executive Director Report (pgs. 72-92)

XVII. Action Items
A. Approval of Resolution No. 900 Bank Depository Relationship – BMO Harris Bank (pgs. 93-95) 
B. Approval of Exterior Rehabilitation of Takiff Center and Watts Recreation Center

Painting, Carpentry, and Roof Repair Bid (pgs. 96-99) 

XVIII. Other Business

XIX. Executive Session
A. Personnel 5ILCS 120/2 (c)(1)

XX. Adjournment
The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals 
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or 
facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847-835-3030. Executive Director Email: 
lsheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com  



III. Consent Agenda Items
Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act allows a public entity to approve

minutes either within 30 days after the relevant meeting OR at the public body’s
second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is LATER. For consistency, all

minutes will be approved at the subsequent Regular Board Meeting.

Items on the Consent Agenda are representative of routine actions by the Board
of Directors or staff. Members of the Board of Park Commissioners are invited
and encouraged to call the Executive Director prior to the meeting with any

questions about consent agenda items.

The Board President asks for a motion to adopt the consent agenda items.
However, if any member of the Board wishes to discuss any item on the consent
agenda, for any reason whatsoever, he or she may ask that the item be removed

from the consent agenda and the President will change the agenda per the
request.

The Executive Director recommends approval of the consent agenda.

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



DRAFT

MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS  60022 

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm and roll was called. 

Commissioners present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Stefanie Boron, Vice President Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR
Dudley Onderdonk, Treasurer Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance 
Josh Lutton, Commissioner Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities 
Bob Kimble, Commissioner   Erin Classen, Supt. of Marketing/Comm. 
 Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant
      Adam Wohl, Takiff and Watts Facility Manager 

Members of the public in attendance who signed in or spoke:  Robert Ratz, Barbara 
Sideman, Ronnie Wachter, Nicole Zreczny, Simon Zreczny 

Consent Agenda:  A motion was made by Commissioner Onderdonk to approve the 
consent agenda items as presented including Minutes of March 19, 2019 Regular Board 
Meeting, Minutes of April 2, 2019 Special Projects and Facilities Committee Meeting, 
and Approval of the Bills. Commissioner Lutton seconded the motion. No further 
discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: None 
  The motion passed. 

Matters from the Public: Barbara Sideman proposed that the Board take a step back 
from the Green Bay Trail and go back to the drawing board. The plan was created 
without heart and soul. The lack of attendance is a direct representation of bad 
communication. Trail upgrades behind Takiff would affect less people. These plans are a 
sellout.

Nicole Zreczny lives on Crescent next to the fitness machines and additional trail, which 
will cause a ruckus and be an intrusion. Fitness equipment is ugly, does not age well, 
and will not look good. This sounds like a sales pitch regurgitated to the community. The 
plan ruins the area and affects her quality of life. 

Robert Ratz asked if the plan will affect his taxes to which President Brooks responded 
no, however the District would accept donations.

Approval of Resolution No. 897: Rogelio Aviles 10 Years’ Service: President Brooks 
read the resolution and staff commented on Rogelio’s service. Director Leiner 
commented how well-liked Rogelio is in the Early Learning Center and a vital staff 
member. A motion was made by Commissioner Lutton to approve Resolution No. 897: 



2

Rogelio Aviles 10 Years’ Service as presented. Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the 
motion which passed by unanimous voice vote. No further discussion ensued.

Public Hearing: 2019/2020 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance No. 898: The Budget 
and Appropriation Ordinance (BAO) No. 898 was reviewed by legal counsel and was 
put on display at the District Administrative Office for the required 30-day period. 
President Brooks declared the public hearing open to discuss the BAO and asked for a 
brief summary from staff. Director Mensinger stated that the BAO is based on the 
working budget approved by the Board at last month’s Board meeting; the BAO is the 
legal document filed with the county. It specifies the working budget which staff is held 
accountable to and the appropriation is 10-20% over the working budget for unexpected 
situations, for example, expanding our ELC program mid-fiscal year. It represents an 
operating budget of just over $10 million and a total budget of $12.8 million. President 
Brooks invited the public to make comments or ask questions. There was no 
participation from the audience. President Brooks then declared the public hearing 
closed.

Approval of Ordinance No. 898: An Ordinance Making a Combined Annual Budget and 
Appropriation of Funds for the Glencoe Park District for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
March 1, 2019: A motion was made by Commissioner Kimble to approve Ordinance No. 
898:  An Ordinance Making a Combined Annual Budget and Appropriation of Funds for 
the Glencoe Park District for the Fiscal Year Beginning March 1, 2019 as presented. 
Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. No discussion ensued. Roll call vote 
taken:
 AYES:  Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 

Financial Report:  Director of Finance/Human Resources Mensinger stated we are one 
month into the fiscal year. Recreation programs are up over last year. Beach pass sales 
are weather dependent. It will be a good quarter way through the year before we can 
make determinations. 

Presentation of the 2018-2019 Watts Recreation Center Report: Director Collins and 
Facility Manager Adam Wohl, presented the Watts report attached to these minutes. 
Questions from the Board were answered and comments noted for the next season. 
Adam will provide resident versus nonresident pass data per President Brooks request.

Staff Reports: Staff shared additional information not included in their Board Reports.

Director Mensinger shared that the business department is getting ready for auditor field 
work the week of April 29. Lorise Weil, our registration/customer service manager is 
retiring the end of June after 15 years. Lauren Kinsey will be promoted to her position, 
Jill Siragusa promoted to Lauren’s full time position, and a new part-time staff member 
hired. Lorise’s retirement party is June 20. 



3

Director Collins stated that staff are prepping the beach. The boathouse opens May 11. 
Beach and Boating Facility Manager Walker is now a powerboating instructor. The 
beach house opens May 25; hiring is in progress with a very competitive market for 
lifeguards and overall in good shape. Early Learning Center and Children’s Circle 
enrollment is ongoing. All Children’s Circle participants say they are coming back next 
year with long wait lists. Camp enrollment revenue is strong compared to this time last 
year. Hundreds of residents and dogs participated at the Egg Hunt on Saturday for a 
great event. 

Director Leiner shared that baseball, soccer, and tennis are up and running. Staff were 
busy making pier repairs, the first prescribed burn at Everly Sanctuary at the end of 
March. Staff made repairs at Milton playground and installed the two slides, extending 
the life of the playground in the short-term. Pier issues were reviewed, damage this year 
was due to ice. It is the second longest pier after Navy Pier, the length creates issues 
on Lake Michigan as well as high water levels. 

Superintendent Classen is wrapping up the next issues of Inside Glencoe and our 
summer mailer and then starting the fall brochure. 

Safety and Wellness Committee Co-Chair Mensinger reported receiving a check from 
PDRMA for $24,000 covering the environmental remediation because a very old 
underground storage tank in the parks department leaked. 

Executive Director Report:  Executive Director Sheppard shared that Glencoe Beach will 
be up and running and Matt Walker getting the powerboat instructor certification is a 
huge benefit to the District. 

Sheppard thanked Director Leiner, Director Collins, and Athletics Manager Chris Pietrini 
for working hard with Glencoe Baseball Association in moving the season back and the 
parks team for going above and beyond for getting the fields up and running by opening 
day.

The all staff training for seasonal and part-time staff is on Thursday, May 30 from 6:30-8 
PM. Today’s Innovation Seminar with Barbara Heller was followed by a meeting 
mapping the Strategic Plan. 

Teacher appreciation week is May 6-10 with a whole week of events to celebrate them. 

The Committee of the Whole meeting on May 7 to discuss the next steps for a dog park 
and, hopefully, Tudor Court to discuss the ramifications of the Park District land 
easement request. Between the Park District, Village, and Writer’s Theatre, we are 
looking for donors to improve the land created by removing the road. A master plan 
would be beneficial. Plans would come before the Park Board for approval. 

Sheppard shared more information on the pilot sand program to be seen in spring of 
2021. All information will be shared on our website. Commissioner Lutton indicated he 
reviewed all information in the links shared and indicated he is happy with the program. 



4

Sheppard is going to Springfield later this month for legislative conference to advocate 
projects to our legislators as OSLAD grants were added back into the budget. 

Action Items: 

Approval of Altamanu contract for Old Green Bay Trail Linear Park Master Plan 
Design:  A motion was made by Commissioner Kimble to approve the Altamanu, Inc. 
agreement for the schematic design, design development, construction documents, and 
construction management support for the approved Phase 1 elements in the Old Green 
Bay Linear Park Plan for $231,015, $20,785 if projects 4, 5 & 6 proceed to construction, 
and permission for the Executive Director to execute the design alternate for Maple Hill 
Crossing if reimbursement by the Village of Glencoe is confirmed not to exceed $29,785 
as presented. Commissioner Boron seconded the motion.

In answer to a commissioner question, Sheppard stated the Village is paying for the 
design of the Maple Hill Crossing. If they decide to use Altamanu, we would enter into 
an agreement with the Village not to exceed $29,785 or the Village can use their own 
firm.

Commissioner Boron commented that the information shared was helpful to see that 
Altamanu has their own engineers, what they hire out for, what they are doing, fees 
involved, and what they are paying subcontractors.

Sheppard added that this was the same contract shared with the Board last month with 
the change of the fitness/activity pods reduced from seven to four – the only change to 
the contract from last month’s version. 

Commissioner Kimble remarked that this was part of the process over years with 
multiple public meetings that this topic was discussed, that every commissioner has 
participated, made suggestions, and although we didn’t always agree through the 
process it was a healthy discussion. It is important that people realize, based on what a 
couple people said here tonight, that none of the comments took us by surprise. The 
key thing is that it has always been part of the park district. We are not changing the 
green space, we are enhancing it. We are making the ability for people to get into the 
green space a little bit better and that is a big part of the project. Where there are play 
structures and things going in is where there already is a play structure, so it will benefit 
those that are taking advantage of the space without destroying the green space. And 
finally, even after taking action if we choose to as a Board, there are still several steps 
along the way before it actually gets done and the community has been informed every 
step of the way. If somebody has not been up until now, it has been an unwillingness, 
and I understand why someone wouldn’t be that particularly interested because it’s not 
part of their life and they’ve had the opportunity to find out through us and mailings that 
we’ve done, through all the articles in the various press between Pioneer Press and the 
Anchor etc. where most of us read extensively. The only reason I’m mentioning it like I 
said, is I think it really needs to be stated for the record over and over and over again as 
we take on processes like this. 



5

Commissioner Boron stated (to Kimble) that was very well said. I think too that we have 
to remember that we had a lot of positive feedback on this project as well that wasn’t 
represented tonight. And we have had negative feedback and changed things in the 
plan for that purpose. And I just want to clarify, Barbara is not a Glencoe resident, is that 
correct? Sheppard answered that is correct. She used to be but she is no longer a 
resident. Boron continued, not that it matters, but I just wanted to clarify that. Change is 
hard and we knew that going in. Nobody likes change and it is hard for people to 
imagine that it is not going to be a circus. 

President Brooks added that the mandate to us to embark on a project like this was not 
coming from designers who came to us and suggested we do this. Quite a different 
process, it came from the community in the Master Plan and the community surveys we 
did.

Commissioner Lutton shared that (the community survey showed) trails were the single 
highest rated thing that they needed, wanted, and wanted to invest in.

President Brooks continued that the assessment of our park district property came with 
the recommendation that we make more of our passive land activated, which to me 
means very simply not just to look at, it is to use. Those are difficult concepts to 
understand especially when you enjoy the beautiful benefits of park land for years 
expanding your backyard. I firmly believe this project will make life even better for the 
people who live around there. I know it is going to be awhile until the project is done and 
they see that, but that’s what I think.

There was no further discussion. 

Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 

Approval of the BauerLatoza Studio contract for architectural services for the Halfway 
House/Safran Beach House restoration and repairs:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Boron to approve the BauerLatoza Studio agreement for architectural 
services, specifically the development of the design and legal bid documents including 
construction management support for a total of $29,500 as presented. Commissioner
Onderdonk seconded the motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 

Approval of concept designs for Takiff Play Space:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Lutton to approve the Conceptual Designs of the Takiff Play Space with a 



6

design, construction and equipment budget of $875,000 as presented. Commissioner 
Kimble seconded the motion. Commissioner Boron asked if they do a play mound, she 
suggested they be creative like an animal shape. Sheppard responded if we stay within 
budget. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 

Approval of Annual Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Report:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Kimble to approve Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Report as presented.
Commissioner Onderdonk seconded the motion. Director Mensinger explained, 
because our bonds are 501(c)3 bonds and we are a public building, we have to look at 
our contracts every year, review the spacing, and determine what is devoted to private 
use. GJK is 501(c)3, so are not part of it. There are certain exemptions every year for 
renters who use our building, we have converted a space to the fitness center that we 
run and have not contracted out to a private entity, and we expanded our daycare 
program. Hakafa is now using less rooms and space. The reality is that our percentage 
has decreased compared to last year. We have to do our due diligence and prove our 
building is for public use. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Kimble, Lutton, Onderdonk, Brooks 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 

Other Business: There was no other business.

Adjourn: Commissioner Kimble moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:07pm. Commissioner 
Lutton seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

                   
Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 



Bobby
Adam W

WA
2018-

The foll
Center,
The rep
particip
operatio

Collins, Dir
Wohl, Takif

ATTS R
-19 Annua

lowing repor
 a Glencoe 

port reviews 
ation inform
on procedur

rector of Re
ff and Watt

RECR
al Report 

rt outlines th
Park District
operations u
ation, as we

res.

ecreation a
s Facility M

REATI

e operation 
t facility, dur
using histori

ell as particip

nd Facilitie
Manager

ON C

of the Watts
ring the 2018
cal data, fina

pant feedbac

s

CENTE

s Recreation
8-19 Fiscal Y
ancial and 
ck and revie

ER

n
Year.

w of 



       

 1  

Watts Recreation Center
2018-19 Annual Report 

Table of Contents 

Introduction ................................................................................................................ 2

Facility Staffing & Training .......................................................................................... 2 

Marketing & Promotion  .............................................................................................. 3 

Facility Upkeep and Improvements ............................................................................ 5 

On-Ice Programming .................................................................................................. 5 

Public Skate & Open Hockey ..................................................................................... 7 

Private Ice Rentals ..................................................................................................... 8 

Non-Ice Program Usage ............................................................................................. 9 

Special Events ......................................................................................................... 10

Patron and Participant Feedback ............................................................................. 11 

Budget & Future Planning ........................................................................................ 11 

Appendix A: Weekly Rink Schedule ......................................................................... 12 

Appendix B: Rink Operational Data .......................................................................... 15 

Appendix C: Rink Pricing/Comparisons .................................................................... 16  



 

 

Introdu
This ann
and fina
The Wat
outdoor
including
sale, an

Facility
The Wat
time Tak
Wohl for
second y
oversee
recreatio
Ann Sch
Moline,
private r

Park ma
mainten
Member
clearing

The Wat
rink on n
skate gu
and wer
Zambon
follow ca
cleaning

Preseas
at the W
to opera
sessions
full-time
Zambon
preseas
staff and
risk man

uction 
nual report 
ncial data f
tts Recreat
full ice rink

g skate ren
d vending m

y Staffing a
tts Recreat
kiff and Wa
r the 2018-
year of ope
s the all-en
on facility. A
heuer, Asht
Tom Cierni
room rental

aintenance
ance staff w
rs of the fac
snow in co

tts Ice Cent
nights and w
uards, and a
re staffed o
ni, oversee f
ash handlin
g of the faci

son training
Watts Ice Ce
ate the Zam
s of training
staff for pa

ni operation
on training 
d skate gua
nagement,

is an overv
for the Watt
tion Center 
k, and outdo
tals, skate 
machines.

and Train
tion Center 
tts facility m
19 season.
erating Wat
ncompassin
Additionally
ton Schardt
iak, and Ric
s, ice renta

staff also p
was respon
cilities staff 
onjunction w

ter is heavi
weekends.
assistant m
n weekday 
facility oper

ng procedur
lity.

 sessions w
enter. This y

mboni to ens
g were held
art-time ass
, facility cle
was held fo

ards. Topics
RecTrac re

view of the f
ts Recreatio
is comprise

oor studio ic
sharpening

ning
is oversee

manager, he
 Adam com
ts. This pos

ng operation
y, assistant 
t, Peter McH
ck Tomei he
als, and trai

played a sig
nsible for ice
also played

with part-tim

ly depende
Part-time p

managers. A
afternoons

rations, res
res, overse

were held b
year each m
sure the ice
d for all Zam
sistant mana
eaning, and
or each spe
s of these tr
egistration s

facility, prog
on Center d
ed of a prog
ce rink. The
g, two locke

n by the ful
eld by Adam

mpeted his 
sition 
ns of the 
managers
Hugh, Doug
elped with 
ning.

gnificant role
e maintena
d a significa

me staff. 

ent on part-t
positions co
Assistant m
s, evenings
spond in the
e other par

before the 2
manager al
e was alway
mboni Drive
agers. This
 ice mainte
ecific positio
rainings inc
software tra

gramming i
during the 2
gramming r
e facility off
er rooms, ba

ll
m

g

e in staffing
ance Monda
ant role in c

time seaso
onsist of ca
angers are
, and on we
e event of a
rt-time staff

2018-19 sea
so received
ys in the be

ers. These w
s training co
enance exp
on at the ri
cluded job s
aining, and 

information
2018-2019
room, recre
fers addition
asic pro sh

g the Watts
ay-Friday p
cleaning the

onal staff to 
shiers, part

e a key part
eekends to 
an emergen
f, and perfo

ason for all 
d a compre
est possible
were condu
overed topic
ectations. A
nk including
specific dut
customer s

n, operation
fiscal year.

eation room
nal ameniti
op items fo

s Center. Ou
prior to open
e facility an

operate the
ty attendan
-time positi
operate th

ncy or injury
orm routine 

staff worki
essive traini
e condition. 
ucted by the
cs including
Additionally
g front desk
ties, safety 
service.

      

2  

s,
.

m,
es

or

ur
ning. 
nd

e
nts,
on
e
y,

ng
ng
Five

e
g
y,
k
and



 

 

Market
Signage
With two
scheduli
updating
and env
TVs are 
which lin
and give
the Taki

Safety s
and mor
facility to
allow the
pictures

Promot
Watts Ic
which in
direct m
classes
informat
before T
resident

ting & Pro
e
o screens a
ing and pric
g seasonal 
vironmentall

integrated
nks to the R
es Watts a c
ff Center.

signage was
re snap fram
o display ph
e photos to
, promotion

tion
ce Center m
ncluded deta
ail piece wa
and hockey
tion was als
Thanksgivin
ts the first w

omotion

at Watts to c
cing informa
information
ly friendly. 
with REAC

RecTrac sys
consistent

s added an
mes were in
hotographs
 be rotated

nal material

marketing be
ails on seas
as sent to a
y programs
so included
ng. Articles 
week of Jan

To pr
me
W
re
fly

T
s

convey
ation,
n is easy 
Both

CH,
stem 
look with 

d updated 
nstalled thr

s of participa
 out on a se
s, and facil

egan with a
son passes
all residents
s, as well as
 in the wint
were also i

nuary.

repare for o
edia posts,
atts Ice Ce

esidents and
yers, and m

Throughout
staff and W
blasts targe
audiences
season pa
rentals, sk
Teen Ska
activities,
Below Ze
Blackhaw

roughout the
ants. The s
easonal ba
ity informat

a preview in
s, rink renta
s in late Oc
s season pa
ter guide, w
ncluded in 

opening we
and signs w
nter. This y
d marketed

media relea

 the season
Watts’s staff 

eted to spe
to commun

ass sales, ic
kating/hock
ate Night, w
, as well as
ero and the
wks Alumni

e
snap frames
asis with 
tion.

n the fall gu
als, and clas
ctober, with 
asses and 

which was s
Inside Glen

eekend, targ
were create
year, openin
d with signs
ses.

n, marketin
sent email 
cific
nicate
ce rink 
key classes
winter break
s Watts 
e new 
i Clinic.

s

uide, 
sses. A 4-p
further det
private rent

sent to resid
ncoe, which

geted emai
ed for Takif
ng day was

s at the park

ng

,
k

page
tails on ska
tals. This 
dents the w
h was sent 

l blasts, so
ff Center an
s free for al
k, email bla

      

3  

ting

week
to 

cial
nd
l

asts,



 

 

Graphic
included
televisio
updated
and rent

In additi
Faceboo
a Faceb
general
including
ads on s
North Sh
to our w
seasona

In additi
Google A
people i

Events w
including
Chicago
attended
Below Z

The end
the Distr
quickly o
in an em

s for skatin
d on the Gle
on screens. 
d on the we
tal possibilit

on to the P
ok, Twitter, 
book page. 

social med
g short vide
several sea
hore Visitor

website, as w
al guide. 

on to boost
AdWords c
nterested in

were also s
g the Glenc
o North Sho
d several sp

Zero, Teen S

d of the sea
rict’s rainou
on the webs

mail blast to

g classes, 
encoe Park
Information
bsite to refl
ties.  

ark District
and Instag
Information

dia pages, a
eos and pho
asonal landi
r’s Bureau, 
well as in th

ted posts o
campaign, w
n ice skatin

shared on lo
coe Anchor
ore Visitors 
pecial even
Skate Nigh

son extens
ut line, whic
site and so
 residents a

rentals, and
k District we
n for the se
ect special

’s general p
gram, Watts
n was share
as well as th
otos. We al
ing pages f
directing in

he New Trie

n social me
which show
ng within 6 m

ocal media 
, Glencoe N
Bureau. Re

nts (Openin
t, etc.).

sion was co
ch allows us
cial media.
and in med

d passes w
ebsite and 
eason was 

events, pri

presence o
s Ice Cente
ed on both t
he specific 
lso purchas
for the Chic
nterested pe
er Hockey 

edia, we ran
ws an ad to 
miles of Wa

calendars,
News, and 
eporters als
g Day, Wat

ommunicate
s to post me
It was also
ia articles.

were

icing,

on
r has 
the
page,

sed
cago
eople

n a 

atts.

so
tts

ed using 
essages
o shared 

      

4  



 

 

Facility
Facility
This sea
emphas
the Kid’s
as well a
the adja

The inte
job and 
dasher b
their use
Bondo, p

The exh
in the Za
this wint
fumes in

Refriger
Multiple 
refrigera
made to
safety re

By repla
the entir

Facility
All four l
interrupt
useful lif

On-Ice
There is
the Watt
novice a
skating p
offerings
adults. T
Classes
of skatin

y Upkeep 
Repairs

ason, the P
is on the ap
s Club entra
as new exte
cent aspha

erior of the f
the dasher
boards hav
eful life; sta
plastic filler

haust chimn
amboni roo
ter, it collap
nto the Zam

ration Rep
repairs we

ation system
o the cooling
elief valves 

acing these 
re season.

Improvem
large roofto
tion in serv
fe.

Program
s a wide var
ts Ice Cente

and interme
program fo
s and curric
The program
 are divided

ng with pee

and Impro

arks & Mai
ppearance
ance at Wa
erior doors 
alt pathway.

facility rece
boards rep

e reached t
ff makes re

r, and color

ney on the w
m required

psed and ve
mboni room

pairs
re necessa

m to continu
g tower, inc
were rebui

componen

ment
op heaters/a
ice to facilit

ming
riety of prog
er. On the i

ediate youth
llows The U

culum. Watt
ms range fr
d into progr
rs who hav

ovements

ntenance D
of the Watt

atts, an awn
in the Kid’s
.

eived a pain
paired. The
the end of 

epairs with 
ed tape.  

water heate
 replaceme

ented exhau
.

ary to the 
ue to opera
cluding insta
ilt on the co

nts, all three

air condition
ty users. Th

gramming o
ice, figure s
h skaters an
United State
ts Ice Cente
rom introdu
ressive leve

ve similar sk

s

Department
ts facility. In
ning and ne
s Club class

nt

er
ent
ust

ate the facili
alling a new
ompressors

e compress

ners were r
he previous

opportunitie
skating and
nd hockey p
es Figure S
er offers US
ctory to inte
els allowing
kating abilit

t continued 
n an effort t
ew LED exte
sroom. Fina

ity. Early in 
w float and 
s.

sors continu

replaced th
s units had 

es available
d hockey les
players as 

Skating Ass
SFS levels 
ermediate s

g children to
ties.  

to place a 
to make im
erior light w
ally, repairs

 the season
valve kit. In

ued to funct

is season w
reached th

e both on an
ssons are a
well as adu

sociation (U
for skaters

skating exp
o learn the 

strong
provements

were installe
s were mad

n, repairs w
n addition, 

tion through

with no 
e end of the

nd off the ic
available fo
ults. The W
USFS) class
s ages 3-14
perience.
fundament

      

5  

s to 
ed
de to 

were

hout

eir

ce at 
r
atts

s
4 and 

als



       

 6  

In the event that a group of 
skaters were unable to 
attend the lessons offered at 
their level, instructors and 
rink management provided a 
personal experience 
allowing them to set up a 
separate lesson at a day 
and time that worked with 
their schedule. Pricing for 
personalized group lessons 
is similar to traditional 
classes with a minimum of 6 
students.

The Belugas class from Children’s Circle skated at Watts seven times this season. They 
brought 16 students for a learn-to-skate experience that was very popular with the 
preschoolers and parents. The PM Kid’s Club program skated during weekday public 
skate two days per week throughout the season. Throughout the season over 120 
students participated in public skate. Many of the skaters also enrolled in skating 
lessons and visited for public skate throughout the season. 

The Watts Ice Center also offers basic hockey classes through partnering with the Minor 
Hawks program. Classes begin at age three and go up through adult beginner classes 
for ages 14 and up. The Minor Hawks program offers both learn to skate and beginner 
hockey classes. These classes set the foundation of learning to play the game and the 
basic fundamentals associated with hockey. In addition, intermediate and advanced 
classes are offered to teach young players teamwork, game play, and rules through 
cross-ice practices and innovative drills. Our new hockey instructor, Dave Melone, has 
brought an exciting new outlook on the program. We are eager to introduce new hockey 
related programming in the 2019-20 season. 

This season saw a dip in participation in the Glencoe Park District hockey program. 
Both revenue and participation was lower than the previous two seasons. Revenue 
decreased to $2,793 from $4,125 in 2017-18. Participation numbers were 31 compared 
to 43 in the previous year. This year we had 12 students participate in a Chicago 
Blackhawks Alumni Clinic. This had former Stanley Cup Winner Jamel Mayers on the 
rink skating and giving tips to participants. Hockey staff is exploring new hockey 
programming for the 2018-19 season and ways to reinvent the program.

Learn to 
Skate
142

Learn to 
Skate
143

Learn to 
Skate
134

Learn to 
Skate
139

Hockey
37

Hockey
73 Hockey

43
Hockey

31

Total
179

Total
216

Total
177

Total
170

0

50

100

150

200

250

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Ice Skating Program Participation



       

 7  

Public Skate and Open Hockey 
Public Skate and Open 
Hockey are the most 
popular programs offered at 
the Watts Ice Center. For a 
complete weekly schedule 
of drop in program times, 
please see Appendix A. 
Public Skate offers 
unstructured skating time 
where members of the 
community can enjoy 
skating in the outdoors on 
the main or studio rink. 
Skaters can purchase a 
season pass for $64 (+ $30 
per additional family member) from 10/1-11/23 or $80 (+ $35 per additional family 
member) from 11/24-2/28. If skaters don’t purchase a season pass the daily admission 
fee is $8 for adults and $6 for kids. Public Skate is staffed by skate guards as well as a 
front desk attendant who issues rental skates for a cost of $4. Public Skate revenue 
followed the same trend as last year with an increase in daily attendance to the Watts 
Ice Center during the 2018-19 year. The number of season passes sold was slightly 

lower than 2017-18. Staff 
will be examining ways to 
increase both pass sales 
and daily revenue for Public 
Skate moving forward. Due 
to a colder winter in 2018-
19, it is expected more 
passes will be sold in 2019-
20.

Drop in hockey programs at 
the Watts Ice Center has 
taken on many different 
forms and has grown in 

success over the past few years. Open Hockey allows players of varying age groups to 
hit the ice and either partake in a scrimmage game or practice skills in an unstructured 
environment. Helmets and sticks are required for all hockey players and additional 
pucks, laces, and tape are also sold at the front desk. Players can either purchase a 10-
punch pass for $69 or pay the daily admission fee of $8. Watts also offered Adult scrub, 
which is a pickup game for 30+ year olds every Saturday and Sunday morning (max: 24 
people). The 2018-19 rink season offered almost 42 hours of drop in hockey during a 
regularly scheduled week and 36 hours of Public Skate each week.

2709 3204 3474
4291

1202
1418 1622

1696Total Visits
3911

Total Visits
4622

Total Visits
5095

Total Visits
5986

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Daily Attendance Breakdown

Public Skate Open Hockey Total Visits

$9,448 $14,348
$16,491 $15,311

265

310

283
271

240

260

280

300

320

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Pass Sales Revenue & Number

Total Pass Revenue Total Passes Sold



       

 8  

The trends for drop in hockey show an increase in revenue and usage year over year. A 
large part of this increase this year was a focus on revenue collection. Front desk staff 

took a firm approach to 
ensure everyone on the ice 
had paid admission to skate. 
Staff will continue to look for 
ways to encourage growth in 
this area. While adding more 
time for drop in hockey may 
or may not be possible, the 
ability to open up current 
sessions for a wider variety of 
ages might continue usage 
and revenue trends in the 
upward direction. 

Private Ice Rentals
The Watts Ice Center is available for private use in addition to Glencoe Park District run 
programs and ice slots. The chart below indicates pricing of the ice rink in the 2018-19 
season.

2018-19 Watts Hourly Ice Rink Rental Pricing 
Residents Non-Residents

Main Rink $276 $303
Studio Rink $165 $180

*Consistent weekly renters receive a discounted price of $249 for the main rink. 

There are a number of rental groups that use the facility on a consistent basis. The 
largest rental group is the Winnetka Hockey Club, who uses the ice for overflow games 
and practice times for their teams outside of their home rink. Other hockey 
organizations that also rent ice include Glass Hockey, Mother Puckers, Wilmette 
Cougars, Harrison/Talbot Hockey, Moline Hockey, and Kelly Hockey. In addition to 
hockey club rentals, Watts Ice Center books private rentals. Consistent groups rent the 
rink week after week to play pick-up hockey games with friends. Private rentals also 
come in the form of one time rentals for special events, private parties, or pick-up 
hockey groups. Additional amenities such as broomball equipment ($25) are also 
offered. Renters may choose to rent the entire facility ($2000) or purchase a party 
package ($291/318 R/NR) that includes one hour on the studio rink and 2 hours in the 
rec room. The Recreation Room is available for private rentals. The room rents for 
$85/hour with the option for liquor liability to be purchased for an additional charge of 
$175 and kitchen use for $25. 

$6,991
$9,344

$10,738
$12,252

901
1124 1267

1480

0

500

1000

1500

2000

$0
$2,000
$4,000
$6,000
$8,000

$10,000
$12,000
$14,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

To
ta

l V
is

its

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

Hockey Revenue & Vists By Year

Total Revenue Total Visits



       

 9  

The current ice rental 
revenue is trending upwards 
this past season due to the 
colder winter. The only 
difference was seen in 
2016-17 due to the 
challenging weather 
conditions and early closure. 
Additionally, Winnetka 
continues to scale back their 
rental hours due to a 
recently added outdoor ice 
sheet that was installed in 
that community. Staff is 
looking for ways to offset 
this loss in revenue either 
through finding new renters 

to purchase unfilled ice or develop in-house programming to ensure ice is scheduled 
and used efficiently. Staff is looking at expanding hockey, broomball, and scrub hockey 
options for the 2019-20 season to improve ice utilization.  

Non-Ice Programming Usage 
Kid’s Club 
In the fall, winter and spring, the 
programming room is booked with the before 
and after school care Kid’s Club program. 
This program runs from 7- 9 AM in the 
mornings and 3-6:30 PM in the evenings. 
This is the second year the program has 
been housed in the Watts program room. 
The proximity to South School has increased 
participation. In its current configuration, the 
maximum number of participants per day is 
45 students. There are 44 total students 
enrolled in PM Care and 17 in AM Care. Program Manager Stephani Briskman 
supervises this growing program. Facility and programming staff are continually 
exploring ways for this program to accommodate additional participants. 

Youth & Teen Programming 
The multipurpose recreation room, 
which has ballet bars and mirrors, 
offers a number of programs 
including Hip Hop Dance, Beginning 
Ballet, and Little Footlighters. There 
are currently 127 participants in six 
different classes. We also hosted a pop up Slime and Skate Party on January 22 that 

2018-19 School Year 
Hip Hop (Monday) 36
Ballet (Tuesday) 25
Little Footlighters & Hip Hop (Wednesday) 42
Little Footlighters (Thursday) 24
Total Participants 127

52 58 55 55
44

0
20
40
60
80

Kid's Club 
Total Registered Participants Per Day

$5,205 $5,492 $6,817 $5,475
$13,726 $9,595 $8,567 $14,969

$37,160 $33,471 $38,078 $38,431

$29,430
$27,370

$32,387
$35,732

Total
$85,521 Total

$75,928

Total
$85,848

Total
$94,607

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Facility Rental Revenue

Room Rentals Party Ice Rentals

Misc. Hockey Rentals Winnetka Hockey

Total



       

 10  

had 24 participants. Participants were able to make their own slime and skate. This is a 
new trend we are exploring to bring new people into the rink on days off of school.

Summer Camps 
In the summer months, Watts is home to 
the Action Quest camp that serves 
participants in grades 6-8. In the 
summer of 2018, 47 unique campers 
registered for various weeks of camp 
during the eight-week program.  

Special Events 
The Watts Ice Center is home to a number of special events during the ice rink season. 
Special events are designed to build community through engagement in family friendly 
activities. Below is a short description of some of the special events enjoyed during the 
2018-19 season. 

Opening Day (November 23) – This Black Friday event was a well-attended 
celebration of Watts opening for the season. Many attended the free event which 
included open skate, broomball on the main rink, and open shoot on the studio rink. 
Winter Express (December 1) – Glencoe Park District hosted the first Winter 
Express event. Participants enjoyed a festive trolley ride while listening to holiday 
music starting at the Takiff Center to Watts Center. Once they arrive at Watts they 
visited with Santa, enjoyed a snowman craft, decorated holiday cookies, and drank 
hot chocolate. On the trolley ride back to Takiff everyone listened to the story of 
Frosty the Snowman and took home a copy of the book to enjoy.
Watts Below Zero (January 21) – The signature special event at Watts featured ice 
painting, large inflatable snow globe, and skating. Families enjoyed carnival games, 
turkey bowling on the practice rink, public skate on the main rink, face painting, DJ, 
popcorn, cotton candy, visits from Gus the Glencoe Park District mascot, and Tommy 
Hawk the Chicago Blackhawks mascot. 
Teen Ice Nights (December 14 and February 8) – Popular evening out for teens in 
Glencoe featuring pizza, hot chocolate, s’mores by the fire, and ice skating. 
Attendance was overwhelming in December and a bit lower in February due to the 
cold weather. The Park District partners with Glencoe Junior High Project for these 
special teen nights.

Summer 2018 
Weeks 1 & 2 21
Weeks 3 & 4 26
Weeks 5 & 6 30
Weeks 7 & 8 29
Total Participants 106

Event Date 2018-19 Attendance 2017-18 Attendance 
Open Day (Free) November 23 ~500 ~200 
Winter Express December 1 62 Kids/64 Adults Not Offered 
Teen Ice Night December 14 117 101 
Watts Below Zero January 21 ~250 ~300 
Teen Ice Night February 8 70 86 



       

 11  

Patron and Participant Feedback 
At the end of each season, staff asks rink users for their feedback about their 
experience at the facility. Below is some of the feedback received from the member 
survey:

 “Great facility and well-maintained.” 
 “Love everything about it!” 
 “As stated before, the staff is awesome. They are always very friendly and helpful. 

They did an incredible job keeping the ice in good condition despite very challenging 
weather conditions.” 

 “Keep up the great work in maintaining the place. We have enjoyed the company and 
assistance of super nice people who work in Watts. It feels like home, the Glencoe 
we know. Thank you!” 

 “Coach Dave was excellent!! Great with the kids.” 

Budget and Future Planning
The charts on the previous pages show key budget information including historical data 
related to the Watts Ice Center. The Watts Ice Center has shown a history of operating 
at a loss. Staff will continue to seek ways to increase revenues and limit expenses. One 
financial point of note is the facility still finished with less of a deficit than was budgeted 
for in the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

Staff will continue to make adjustments to skating and hockey programs to find 
opportunity for growth through current offerings and new ideas. Hockey and Broomball 
programming appears to be a large potential area for growth. In addition to reviewing 
programming, a continued effort will be made to streamline the current ice schedule and 
expand family friendly programming and events. Staff will look to package ice usage 
more efficiently as well as to look for more consistent weekly ice renters which 
translates to a more reliable source of revenue. Because of the high cost of maintaining 
an outdoor ice rink, a well-organized and high use ice schedule will help to offset loss in 
this operation.

In an effort to limit expenses, staff will continue to evaluate staffing levels and ensure 
the facility is operated appropriately for the usage at particular times. Unfortunately, the 
largest amount of expense related to Watts Ice Center is the cost to maintain the ice. 
The Parks and Facilities team continues to take a very proactive approach to 
maintaining ice and mechanical equipment to minimize the amount of days the facility is 
closed.



 

 

dix A

atts Ice CCenter PPublic &
Sc
& Open H
chedule

Hockey RRegularr Season

      

12  

n



       

 13  

Watts Ice Center Public & Open Hockey Winter Break 
Schedule



       

 14  



       

 15  

Appendix B - Ice Rink Operational Data 
 The facility season was scheduled to run from November 23, 2018 through February 

28, 2019. Due to colder weather the facility stayed open 10 additional days closing 
March 10, 2019. 

 The facility was open as indicated by the daily schedule at 11 AM on weekdays and 
8 AM on Saturday and Sunday or earlier for a rental. Closing time was 9:30 PM 
Sunday through Thursday and 10 PM Friday and Saturday or at the discretion of the 
facility manager. 

 Special holiday hours: The rink was closed at 6 PM on Christmas Eve and was 
closed on Christmas Day. The rink was closed at 9 PM on New Year's Eve and 
closed on New Year’s Day.  

 Outdoor lighting was shut off at 9:30 PM Sunday through Thursday and at 10:30 PM 
on Friday and Saturday. 

 The rink was closed on the following days and for the following reasons this season.  

Date All Day or Partial Reason For Closure 
11/24 Closed Heavy Rain 
11/25 Closed Rain/Snow 
11/26 Partial Snow, opened at 2 PM 
12/1 Closed Heavy Rain 

12/31 Partial Heavy Rain 
1/7 Partial Heavy Rain 
1/25 Partial Cold, closed at 7 PM 
1/28 Partial Snow, opened at 2 PM 
1/29 Partial Cold, closed at 5 PM 
1/30 Closed Cold 
1/31 Partial Cold, opened 12-5 PM 

 



       

 16  

Appendix C - Rink Pricing & Comparisons

Watts Ice Center Pricing History & Information
Open Skate Fees 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Adults (18 years & up) $8 $8 $8 $8
Children (4 years & up) $5 $5 $6 $6 

Skate Rental $4 $4 $4 $4

Ice Rental 
Rates - Hourly 

2015-16
R/NR

2016-17
R/NR

2017-2018  
R/NR

2018-2019
R/NR

Main Rink $253/278 $260/285 $268/294 $276/303
Studio Rink $150/165 $155/170 $160/175 $165/180

Season Pass Fees Early Bird
(through 11/23)

Regular
(as of 11/24)

Individual $64 $80
Each Additional  
Family Member $30 $35 

Watts Ice Center Comparative Pricing Information 

Open Skate Daily Fee  

Rink Adult Child Skate
Rental

Watts Ice Center 
Glencoe $8 $6 $4

Centennial Ice Rink 
Wilmette $9 $8 $4.50 

Centennial Ice Rink 
Highland Park $7 $6 $3

Winnetka Ice Arena 
Winnetka $7.50 $6.50 $4 

Skokie Skatium 
Skokie $5.50 $4.50 $3

Weekly Open Hockey and Public Skate Hours  
Rink Location Public Skate Open Hockey 

Winnetka Ice Arena Winnetka 9.75 Not Offered 
Centennial Ice Rink Highland Park  16.25 2.0 

Skokie Skatium Skokie  14.75 4.5
Centennial Ice Rink Wilmette 17.25 Not Offered 

Watts Ice Center Glencoe 36 42



       

 17  

Pass Fee

Rink Individual Additional Family 
Member

Watts Ice Center 
Glencoe $64 $30

Centennial Ice Rink 
Wilmette $93/124 Varies 

Centennial Ice Rink 
Highland Park 

$54
(10 use punch card)

$54
(10 use punch card)

Winnetka Ice Arena 
Winnetka

$93
(30 use punch card)

$38
(10 use punch card)

Skokie Skatium 
Skokie $85 $25

Ice Rental Fees

Rink Main Rink Studio Rink 

Watts Ice Center 
Glencoe $276/303 $165/180

Centennial Ice Rink 
Wilmette $380 $175

Centennial Ice Rink 
Highland Park $340 Not Available 

Winnetka Ice Arena 
Winnetka $315 Not Available

Skokie Skatium 
Skokie $360 $160

 Permits for alcohol use were available with an additional cost for liquor liability at 
$175.

 A kitchen facility rental was available for a $25 fee per hour.

 Broomball equipment rental was available for $30 per hour. 

 Room and party rentals included all setup and cleanup time the patron needed. Any 
extended rentals, equipment use, and rentals remaining past the ending time of the 
contract or requiring additional clean-up costs incurred by the District were charged 
a rate of $50 per hour.



DRAFT

MINUTES OF TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS 60022 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called. 

Committee Members present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Stefanie Boron, Vice President Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR 
Dudley Onderdonk, Treasurer Chris Leiner, Director of Parks/Maintenance 
Josh Lutton, Commissioner  Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation/Facilities 
Bob Kimble, Commissioner Erin Classen, Supt. of Marketing/Communications 

Members of the Public in attendance who signed in or spoke: Christine Adams, Tom 
Bittman, Emily Borovsky, Jim Borovsky, Cholena Dabroy, Richard Espe, Kooki 
Finkelman, Laurie Gross, Susan Isaacson, John Kastl, Liz Katz, Costa Kutulas, Idelle 
Malamed, Alicia Resnicoff, Gary Ruben, Lisa Salzman, Steve Salzman, Kathy 
Sussman, Lee Sussman, Bob Young  

Discussion on Potential Community Dog Park: The committee reviewed the process so 
far and determined that there was community support for a dog park based on 
comments at the community meeting and email correspondence. They also determined 
that a dog park falls into the Mission and Vision of the Glencoe Park District. 

The Committee then began discussion on a possible site for a dog park. The committee 
were given several articles by National Park and Recreation Association and the Trust 
for Public Land. Based on information gathered, the Board eliminated sites that one, 
have established uses or District sponsored activities and two, have sensitive 
environmental habitats. 

The Committee then discussed and set other site selection criteria that included: 
  A dog park should not directly abut a residence but should have some sort of buffer 

that could be physical or landscaping. 
  Assure that there is availability of close parking 
  Avoid locations that have the entrance to the dog park near a children’s play area 
  Choose spots where there are minimal impacts on the visual character of a park 
  Look at the activity of the park to avoid areas that are too congested 
  If there is an existing amenity on the property could we move it to another parcel 

should this be the best location for a dog park 

The following sites were eliminated from consideration: 
Takiff Park, Friends Park, Berlin Park, Woodlawn Park, Old Elm Park, West Park, Watts 
Athletic Fields, Glencoe Beach – In season, Kalk Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Vernon 
Playground and Everly Wildflower Sanctuary. The committee also spoke to the fact that 



2

Turnbull Woods is owned and operated by the Cook County Forest Preserve and at this 
time they are not interested in partnering with the Park District to do a dog park at that 
location.

After viewing all possible sites owned by the Glencoe Park District, the Committee 
narrowed down the choices to six possible sites to explore further. Those sites are: 

Park 7n and 8n at the intersection of Old Green Bay Road and Maple Hill Road 
Park 3 N “Sunken Park” on Old Green Bay Road
Watts Park (not including the Athletic Fields) 
Shelton Park ( south west portion of the park – closer to the train tracks) 
21s2 and 22s ("Linden House") 
Green Bay Road and South Avenue 

The Board then directed staff to form a community task force made of residents that are 
for and against a dog park to further evaluate the sites. This task force will begin in June 
with the goal of lasting no more than three months.  The task force should be limited to 
ten members to facilitate discussion. The Board will accept applications until May 31 
and will then choose the members. 

Matters from the Public: Jim Borovsky thanked the Board for their service to the 
community. He asked how many dogs are registered with the Village and commented 
that there are quite a lot. He cares much more about this issue than any other issue. He 
asked to Board to take into consideration how many people are involved. There is a lot 
of land under control of the Park District and a lot of demand for a dog park. The 
mandate is not why we shouldn’t have a dog park here, there, or wherever, but mainly 
figuring out where we can put this because we need to have it. He is at a loss as to any 
potential concern of a resident about noise, when there is train track noise all day/night. 
Anyone who bought property in earshot of the train, has no argument about noise as 
well as those who live next to soccer/baseball fields.

Lee Sussman thanked Lisa, staff, and the Board for hosting the meeting specific to a 
dog park. He quoted a post from the Winnetka/Glencoe Patch on December 18, 2014 
titled Consultants hired by this Park District recommend adding dog park in Glencoe. A 
dog park would highlight the list of improvements coming to the Glencoe Park District. 
Although the design and construction of park may be a few years away, Glencoe News 
reported the master planning consultants listed the addition as one of a couple items at 
the top of the to do list in enhancing Park District offerings. So trusting Lisa, staff, and 
the Board will maintain continuity across this project, and please do consider adding it to 
the capital budget, with some consideration for a fee structure as well to mitigate cost. 
Sussman asked to confirm the next steps of issuing applications, make a decision on 
the ten in the committee at the end of June, then engage a three month projects and 
report to the Board at the end of September, a meeting of the staff and Board in October 
to vote on the preferred site. Chair Brooks clarified that August is a tough month for the 
community to meet. That is a goal, however it will be decided when the task force gets 
together to set their meetings.



3

Laurie Gross is in favor of the dog park. She recognized that there are people opposed 
to the dog park. She asked the task force and Board to clarify, in anticipation of those 
against the dog park, what are the barricades, what do they look like? Although not 
being able to commit to what will be built yet, it might help pacify the concerns of some 
residents to be able to picture it. She also mentioned the dog park in Highland Park on 
Clavey, which has no trees. It is miserable and encouraged to include trees for shade. 

Bob Young asked the Board if any live next to or close by any of the proposed sites. He 
commented on where it could be located without inconveniencing a resident. That is his 
tipping point. He doesn’t see any excuse when there are dog parks on Clavey or the 
other two Highland Park dog parks for $150 or Winnetka that are excellent, than risk 
inconveniencing a neighbor. When no one on the Board lives near a proposed site, he 
thinks, well not in my backyard. That is key. The Village of Glencoe is our backyard and 
one does not inconvenience neighbors. 

Alicia Resnicoff thanked them for adding this amenity to our community. A fact that 
some dog owners may not have seen a super significant need in the recent past for a 
dog park because essentially the leash law was not enforced at Glencoe Beach in the 
off-season. You could let your dogs go down to the beach off-leash in September 
through May and could swim. An officer stopped her recently at the beach and informed 
her that they are enforcing leash laws at Glencoe Beach, so now there is truly no place 
in Glencoe where you can have your dog off-leash. To drive elsewhere is committing 
and hour and a half commitment to exercise your dog. She suggested it could be 
located near established noisy infrastructure like the railroad track or near Watts.  

Steve Salzman believes there are folks who think it will be a net positive and folks who 
will have angst. It is up to us to address it, but change brings difference. Every time 
there is change some people will be disappointed, but if we do it right the majority of 
people will enjoy moving forward. Repeating what Jim said, the mandate of this 
discussion will be how do we do it, how do we make it work, not how do we look for 
issues that will create problems. In relationship to that physically, the sites will all have 
water problems from hard-packed clay and no percolation that will be part of the 
construction of the park. He noted his interest in the Village owning the property next to 
the garden. Dave Mau said that the Village would be amendable to a conversation and 
combining a portion of Shelton Park with the land located next to the train is very 
interesting. Watts Park between the hill and tennis court, changing the route of the trail 
and including berms. Arborvitae berms may be used if the dog park was objectionable; 
however, he has been in a million dog parks that are not that loud. They are a lot quieter 
than kids. It really depends on what Lisa said, how we approach this and what is the 
budget we are willing to throw at this. Again, how do we make this work, not how do we 
look for problems. 

An unidentified member of the public wanted to follow up on what Mr. Young said. She 
lives on one of the proposed sites and feels like noise is going to be a big issue. She is 
all for a dog park. If a place can be found where there is not an impact on peace and 
comfort that someone builds in their own home. They would like to retire here, but are 
not early risers. If there is a dog park open at seven in the morning and there is even 



4

the potential for dogs to be barking, that is really going to impact what a lot of neighbors 
feel like it may impact the peace and comfort of their own home. Thinking about our 
neighbors, do more investigation about a site that is not abutting people’s homes. Living 
in Glencoe, we have to make trade-offs. If a trade-off is made to trade a playground so 
you don’t impact neighbors at a dog park, maybe that can be looked at again. Chair 
Brooks interjected that all our playgrounds abut homes.

An unidentified member of the public voiced concern about the location of park. 
Considering the amount of noise that so many people are concerned about, we can’t 
put a dog park and a playground next to each other and say the dog park is going to 
drown out the playground. Everyone who thinks it is so terrible because there’s going to 
be so much noise, go to Wilmette dog beach, you can’t tell outside the fence that there 
is activity in there. It is really not a noise item. Someone who says you can’t put it there, 
because we are going to offend someone who is fifty feet away; they ain’t gonna hear 
squat. So when considering locations, don’t worry about it because there won’t be that 
many people there at one given time. Relax on the criteria. 

Idelle Malamed was super encouraged by the sites possible, not thinking there would be 
that many. Investigating five or six in a very encouraging step in this process.

Cholena Dabroy lives by Watts Center and knows what it is like with all the children, 
baseball, noise to live there. I do not have the luxury to go to other parks and wish I 
could take her to other parks. I do not have a car along with many of my 
neighbors/customers. From Watts to the beach are the people I know want the park. 
The disturbing problem is not having a dog park yet. Having a dog for six years and 
even ten years ago when I didn’t have a dog, I was astonished why this community 
does not have a park which is concerning. A neighbor made a petition to have a dog 
park, which hundreds of people signed and they brushed it off and said no even though 
more than 80% of the community wanted a dog park. We should have one, because if 
some people cannot access one’s in other communities to have one. Why should I go to 
another town when I can have one in my town with people I know, people I trust, my 
neighbors, my friends, my family, and my community. I use the tennis court because I 
have no choice. The tennis court is a controlled area for my boxer mix that looks like 
something else for her safety and mine. I refuse to have my dog to be approached in a 
negative way because of that. Not only for myself and my dog, but my community to 
have somewhere nice, healthy, safe to share. My neighbors have complained that there 
is a virus at the Wilmette dog beach and dogs are getting terribly sick every summer. I 
have to deal with the dogs getting that sickness that spreads to other dogs. We deserve 
this, this is past 20 years in the making, asking, begging, pleading, talking about this. If 
we work all together, I believe we can do this. As long we put our hearts into it, I think it 
would be awesome! 

Susan Isaacson stated that Mr. Sussman mentioned in 2014 there had been a 
comprehensive plan. The need for a dog park was identified probably ten years ago, 
there was a comprehensive plan way before this comprehensive plan. The dog park 
came up as a very high need. Using other communities versus our community, I have 
used other dog parks and love the one in Lake Forest and that is a commitment. I want 



5

a place where I can walk to and see neighbors and their dog, communicate with my 
neighbors. I shouldn’t have to drive to Winnetka and I don’t think I can access Winnetka. 
I am a taxpayer here and I can’t understand why this initiative was in two 
comprehensive plans going back at least ten years since I’ve had my dog and we don’t 
know when it will be in the capital budget. 

Emily Borovsky echoed all the positives and asked if we have considered putting a dog 
park in Turnbull Woods . Executive Director Sheppard responded to her question and 
indicated that it was Forest Preserve property and that Cook County Forest Preserve 
was contacted multiple times and they have no interest in partnering on a dog park at 
this time. There is nothing preventing a resident of Cook County from contacting them.  

An unidentified member of the public asked the Board if they know of any other 
municipality on the North Shore that doesn’t have a dog park. Staff and commissioners 
answered that Winnetka has a dog beach not a park and the beach is disappearing as 
well as Northfield, Kenilworth, and Deerfield has a very small one.

An unidentified member of the public mentioned a temporary dog park on the golf 
course. Staff indicated that there is no room and on the golf course property, a 
temporary dog park in the winter would cause wear and tear to the grass. 

Other Business: Sheppard thanked Chris and Bobby for doing a phenomenal job 
working with Glencoe Youth Baseball despite the wet spring and gave updates on 
beach and pier repairs, flooding parks, tennis court cleaning, Lakefront tennis court, 
Milton Park playground, Woodlawn Park grading/flooding issues to be rectified by the 
contractor with future evaluation on bike/stroller parking,

Adjourn: Commissioner Kimble moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:55pm. Commissioner 
Boron seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

            
Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 







































VI. Approval of Commissioner Service
Resolution No. 899: Bob Kimble

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



 GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 
 RESOLUTION No. 899 

A RESOLUTION HONORING THE 
COMMISSIONER SERVICE OF ROBERT W. KIMBLE 

WHEREAS, Robert W. Kimble has given exemplary voluntary service to fill in for an 
unexpired term as Park Commissioner from September 11, 2108 to May 21, 2019 and as 
Watts Advisory Group Chair. 

WHEREAS, in realization of his commitment of time, energy, and expertise to the 
betterment of services and facilities of the District, and

WHEREAS, through his service, he demonstrated leadership and contributed 
historical knowledge contributing to a more efficiently run District. 

WHEREAS, his contribution to the planning of Vernon Park, Old Elm Park, and 
Woodlawn Park will provide endless amounts of joy and memories for the residents of 
Glencoe.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Glencoe Park District Board of 
Commissioners, representing all the residents of the Park District, recognize the meritorious 
service of Robert W. Kimble and record it in the permanent records of the Glencoe Park 
District for all to see. This resolution shall be in full force and in effect immediately upon its 
passage.

Adopted this 21st day of May 2019 

AYES:    
NAYS:
ABSENT:

  By:                                                                   
                    Lisa M. Brooks, President 

     Board of Park Commissioners 

   ATTEST: 

                                                                    
         Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary 
         Board of Park Commissioners 

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Lisa M. Sheppard,  do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Board of Park 
Commissioners of the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I 
am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 899: 

A RESOLUTION HONORING THE 
COMMISSIONER SERVICE OF ROBERT W. KIMBLE 

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the 
Glencoe Park District, held at Glencoe, Illinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st

day of May 2019. 

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said 
resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was 
taken openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place 
convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news 
media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict 
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and 
said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the 
Glencoe Park District at Glencoe, Illinois this 21st day of May 2019. 

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary 
Board of Park Commissioners
Glencoe Park District

[SEAL]
 



IX. Oath of Office: Lisa Brooks, Michael  
Covey, and Dudley Onderdonk

No Documents

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



X XIII. Election of President, Election of
Vice President, & Appointments

No Documents

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



XIV. Financial Report

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Funds Report
April 2019

Corporate and Other Funds:      Mar 2019      April 2019    
Harris Bank Corporate Account - 0.657% 355,018.10 622,595.42
Illinois Park District Liquid Asset Fund (IPDLAF) - 2.26% 3,704,499.37 3,037,422.30
The Illinois Fund (Public Treasurers' Investment Pool) - 2.45% 4,051,442.29 4,065,295.30
Harris Payroll Account - 0.657% 13,952.74 7,814.99
PMA Financial Account - 2.28% 236,669.91 243,699.50
Reconciling Items(Dep in Transit, O/S Checks, etc.) (263,191.33) (281,308.73)
IPDLAF Certificates of Deposit:
    1 CDs at $244,000 each maturing April 24, 2019 (2.30% net) 244,000.00 0.00
    2 CDs at $243,000 each maturing June 12, 2019 (2.415% net) 486,000.00 486,000.00
    1 CDs at $242,000 each maturing October 18, 2019 (2.80% net) 242,000.00 242,000.00
    1 CDs at $242,000 each maturing January 22, 2020 (2.85% net) 242,000.00 242,000.00
    1 CDs at $243,000 each maturing February 27, 2020 (2.65% net) 243,000.00 243,000.00
    2 CDs at $243,000 each maturing March 13, 2020 (2.55% net) 486,000.00 486,000.00
    2 CDs at $243,000 each maturing April 23, 2020 (2.455% net) 0.00 486,000.00
PMA Certificates of Deposit:
    1 CDs at $244,500 each maturing April 24, 2019 (2.24% net) 244,500.00 0.00
    4 CDs totaling $973,300 maturing October 18, 2019 (2.72% net) 973,300.00 973,300.00
    3 CDs totalling $728,900 maturing January 22, 2020 (2.79-2.84% net) 728,900.00 728,900.00
    3 CDs at $243,300 each maturing February 27, 2020 (2.685% net) 729,900.00 729,900.00
    1 CDs at $243,400 maturing April 23, 2020 (2.63% net) 0.00 243,400.00

Grand Total $12,717,991.08 $12,556,018.78





Glencoe Park District
Monthly Financial Analysis
April 2019

As of As of As of
4/30/2017 4/30/2018 4/30/2019

Recreation Department - Programs
Revenues 1,371,504 1,509,128 1,614,226
Wages (69,761) (78,902) (76,108)
Contractual (343,528) (351,003) (384,712)
Supplies (20,416) (14,467) (13,378)
     Net Surplus 937,799 1,064,756 1,140,028

Day Care Department
Revenue 151,586 191,026 251,837
Expense (112,751) (144,164) (191,374)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) 38,835 46,862 60,463

Fitness Department
Revenue n/a 8,279 5,076
Expense n/a (8,195) (8,877)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) n/a 84 (3,801)

Beach Department
Revenue 13,716 15,095 16,508
Expense (30,886) (27,465) (25,091)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (17,170) (12,370) (8,583)

Boating Department
Revenue 60,977 70,866 69,711
Expense (26,862) (26,105) (21,797)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) 34,115 44,761 47,914

Beach/Boating Dept Total: 16,945 32,391 39,331

Watts Department
Revenue 1,643 572 10,288
Expenses (21,272) (26,766) (37,054)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (19,629) (26,194) (26,766)

G & A (Administration)
Revenue (excl G&A Tfr) 5,765 5,385 5,390
Expense (208,734) (205,616) (212,657)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (202,969) (200,231) (207,267)

Parks Department
Revenue 30 0 25
Expense (123,211) (150,271) (193,298)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (123,181) (150,271) (193,273)

Rec-Admin/Takiff  Department
Revenues 580,210 589,958 608,347
Expenses (1,387,596) (790,089) (1,016,640)
     Net Surplus/(Deficit) (807,386) (200,131) (408,293)



XV. Staff Reports

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District 
Business Department Report 

May 2019 

FY2018/19 Audit
Auditors completed their fieldwork in four short days this year. Upon the partner’s final review 
of the audit work papers, we will receive the first draft of the audit report on May 20 for the 
initial review. All went very smoothly this year. Staff will follow up in the next two weeks with 
further review of the draft, preparation of the final MD&A memo for the report, booking of any 
final audit journal entries, reconciliation of final draft numbers to general ledger, as well as a 
response to the management letter. Staff’s intent is to present the annual audit at the Finance 
Committee of the Whole meeting before the regular Board meeting on June 18 at 6:30 PM.  

Seasonal Staffing - Paperwork 
Staff has started to process rehire and new hire paperwork for beach and boathouse staff, as well 
as camp staff. Orientation/training/final payroll paperwork meetings with seasonal staff are 
scheduled on May 16 for beach staff and in early June for camp staff. 

FY2019/20 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (BAO) 
The BAO was officially approved by the Board of Park Commissioners at the regular Board 
meeting on April 16 following the public hearing, and was filed at the County Clerk’s Office on 
April 23, well within the required legal timeline. 

Bond Review with Eric Anderson, Piper Jaffrey 
On May 2, Lisa and I met with our bond consultant, Eric Anderson of Piper Jaffrey. He will do a 
presentation to the Board at the June 4 committee meeting to explain current debt levels, as well 
as the District’s ability to issue non-referendum debt. You may recall that when the District 
issued refunding bonds in 2015, the District’s rating was upgraded from Aa2 to Aa, and on May 
7, 2018, Moody’s upgraded the District’s rating to Aaa. 

Timeclock Plus (TCP) System 
Staff worked through the first official full District payroll with the TCP timeclock system. 
Actually, both the manual and TCP payrolls were mirrored to determine differences. Staff has 
continued to be assisted by our TCP training rep through this process, and hope to be fully 
transitioned by the end of the next payroll. 

Trainings/Meetings/Other
April 23 - Filed BAO with County Clerk’s Office 
April 29-May 2 - Final fieldwork with Auditors 
May 7 - PDRMA Member Agency Meeting 
May 14 - Investment Returns and the State of IMRF Meeting 

Submitted by: Carol Mensinger, Director of Finance/HR 



Glencoe Park District 
Recreation and Facilities Department 

May 2019 

Recreation Department Report: Bobby Collins 
The Boat House officially opened on weekends starting Saturday, May 11. Beach and Boathouse 
Facility Manager Matt Walker and his team were onsite to assist boaters with registrations, 
moving boats, and conduct maintenance on our fleet. We are continuing to prepare for the Beach 
House opening on Saturday, May 25. 

Chris Pietrini has resigned his position as Athletics Program Manager at the Park District. We 
wish Chris every success with his new catering business venture. I am working directly with 
GBA and our other affiliates to ensure a smooth transition. Stephani Briskman has taken over 
managing Action Quest camp until Chris’s replacement is onboard. We have already started 
interviewing candidates for the position.

We had great support from our Early Childhood parents and admin staff for our teacher 
appreciation week, which ran from May 6-10. Many thanks to all who help honor our amazing 
teachers. The highlight was the all-teacher lunch provided on Thursday, May 9. 

Summer staff training is scheduled and the Recreation team is finalizing all training plans and 
agendas. We are excited to roll out a new and improved camp orientation and a completely new 
leadership training module for our camp directors and beach managers. In early May, we had 
almost 50 teachers participate in an “Active Shooter” training, hosted by Glencoe Public Safety.  

Beach: Matt Walker 
Beach staff training has been scheduled and will begin on May 16 for new and returning staff 
members. Summer staff levels remain in line with previous years. As was the focus last summer, 
training will center on safety, customer service, cross-training, and leadership development. Matt 
recently completed his U.S. Powerboat Instructor Certification and will now teach the 16-hour 
course in-house to all boat guards and camp staff. There are two sessions scheduled to 
accommodate all new staff needing to be certified. Lifeguards will spend two full days in the 
water at Wilmette’s Centennial Pool on May 18-19 as well as, two additional days of in-water 
training at the Glencoe Beach on May 23-24. Beach services/cart drivers will receive their onsite 
training at the Beach on May 21.  

Beach season passes are slightly higher than last year. We attribute this to the better pass value 
offered this season. Staff advertised season pass sales via email blasts, beach signs, and signs 
posted at local high traffic businesses. Trellis rentals are strong and there is a continued steady 
stream of interested renters coming in weekly. We attribute this increase in part to the hard work 
of our Recreation Assistant Ann Scheuer, who fields the majority of the inquiries and bookings. 

Beach Revenue 
as of 5/9/2019

2019 2018 Variance

Summer Boat Storage $72,530 $70,686 $1,844 
Trellis Rentals $3,425 $1,605 $1,820 
Beach Passes  $13,885 $12,585 $1,300 
Sailing Camp $31,936 $22,788 $9,148 

Aquatics Camp $32,096 $27,553 $4,543 
Total $153,872 $135,217 $18,655



Early Childhood: Jessica Stockl 
Children’s Circle has completed re-registration for fall 2019 and we are thrilled that all of our 
families are staying with us. Due to our Belugas graduating in June, we will be able to 
accommodate a few families from the waitlist, which will be wonderful. Our infant room is 
smaller right now as we have five more Children’s Circle families expecting! Every Children’s 
Circle classroom has a waitlist. Our current waitlist total is 72 children. We have closed the 
waitlist and are not taking any more applicants at this time.  

Children’s Circle Enrollment 
as of 5/8/2019

2018/2019 2017/2018

Jellyfish 7 15 
Frogs 15 14 

Turtles (NEW) 15 0 
Starfish 16 17 

Dolphins (NEW) 14 0 
Belugas 17 21 
Total 84 67 

The Early Learning Center’s registration is continuing to increase steadily with three more 
children enrolling in 2’s this month. We have two children on the waitlist for ELC 4’s and will 
consider opening a second 4’s classroom depending on the waitlist total. ELC is enjoying the last 
month of school with field trips to the library, Botanic Gardens, and to the grocery store as well 
as Mother’s Day Tea and Father’s Day Night. 

Camp registration increased for Teddies this month. We are thrilled to have the Teddies program 
this year as it did not run in summer 2018. We have planned a wonderful summer full of fun, 
games, and trips. Staff are currently placing the final touches on the leadership training for our 
directors and head counselors. Teddies and Pandas will have directors this year, which will add 
consistency and reliability to staffing. 

Bears and Kinder Korner Enrollment  
as of 5/8/2019 

Teddies (15 max) Pandas (16 max) Koalas (40 max) Kinder Korner (60 max) 
M/W/F 9 | T/TH 10 16 34 50 

Athletics, Sports and Teen Camp: Bobby Collins 
With basketball finished for the season, our focus has shifted to baseball and fall planning. The 
weather has been challenging, but we have been working hand-in-hand with GBA to 
accommodate make-ups where possible. The whole Recreation team has been lending a hand 
since Chris Pietrini’s departure to prepare for the fall brochure process.

ELC Enrollment 
as of 5/8/2019

2019-2020 2018-2019
(final enrollment)

2’s classes 15 18 
3’s classes 13 16 
4’s classes 20 (waitlist 2) 27 

Kindergarten Readiness  4 7 
Total 54 65 



Arts and Youth: Stephani Briskman 
Registration for all 2019 camps continues. Enrollment overall is ahead of 2018. We are seeing 
the traditional swing in enrollment based on District 35 grade size changes. We are continuing to 
hire for Sun Fun and Camp Adventure including a new position this year; a director to oversee 
our before and after care program. The two directors will be able to provide more structure for 
the program and consistency. 

Sun Fun Enrollment 
As of 5/1/19 

8 Weeks 4 Weeks 2 Weeks 

2019 91 47 35
2018 98 42 36

Camp Adventure Enrollment 
As of 5/1/19 

8 Weeks 4 Weeks 2 Weeks 

2019 21 38 27
2018 29 32 20

Action Quest Enrollment 
As of 5/1/19 

8 Weeks 4 Weeks 3 Weeks 2 Weeks 1 Week 

2019 10 24 N/A N/A 44
2018 10 10 1 13 N/A

CIT Enrollment 
As of 5/1/19 

8 Weeks 
(full day)

8 Weeks 
(half day)

4 Weeks 
(full day)

4 Weeks 
(half day)

2019 4 2 19 4
2018 6 14 1 4

Kids Club pre-registration for fall 2019 is ongoing. Once pre-registration is completed, we will 
be able to see how many spaces are available for open fall registration. Our current overall 
enrollment remains strong and ahead last year. 

AM Kids Club Enrollment 
as of 5/1/2019

2019/20 2018/19 

5 days 5 9 
4 days 1 0 
3 days 2 3 
2 days 2 2 
Total 10 14

PM Kids Club Enrollment 
as of 5/1/2019

2019/20 2018/19 

5 days 33 21 
4 days 7 5 
3 days 2 3 
2 days 6 9 
Total 48 38



Special Events & Active Adults: Liz Visteen 
Mommy & Me Magical Date Night took place on Saturday, April 27. This year attendees of the 
event enjoyed a catered dinner, music from our friends at Famos! DJ Entertainment, and a magic 
show presented by Gary Kantor. Everyone loved the magic show and the little ones took home a 
magic wand of their very own.  

Glencoe celebrated Earth Day with an Earth Day School Day Off, which had 11 participants. 
This event was in cooperation with the Village and District 35. They participated in the 
community’s clean up event by walking along the Green Bay Trail picking up garbage, enjoyed 
lunch, went on a nature scavenger hunt, and made a snack to enjoy.  

2019 Special Event Attendance 2019 2018 
Sa, April 13 – Spring Egg Hunt ~ 400 ~ 400 
M, April 22 – Earth Day Clean Up ~ 100 ~ 90 
Sa, April 27 – Mommy & Me Magical Date Night 49 62 

Upcoming special events:  
Sa, May 18 – Takiff Express Train Day 
Sa, May 18 – Bike Safety Rodeo 

Spring programs will end May 31. Spring Youth and Adult Ceramic enrollment are slightly 
lower compared to last year. Summer classes begin the week of June 17. Enrollment is currently 
low for summer classes; however, staff anticipate it will increase in the coming weeks.    

Spring Enrollment 
(as of 5/9) 

2019 2018 

Adult Ceramics 25 28 
Youth Ceramics 55 61 
Adult Art Programs 45 44 
Adult Art Workshops 1 0 
Teen Programs 0 4 

Takiff, Fitness, & Watts: Adam Wohl  
We will be rolling out a Tai Chi class at the end of April. The instructor will be Sandy Wong 
who is a certified Grand Master instructor. She will be teaching two classes on Saturday 
mornings. We are also working on bringing in a new Zumba Instructor this summer. 

We have partnered with Carl Rosenthal to offer two summer pickleball workshops at the Takiff 
Center. Carl is an experienced pickleball player in the surrounding communities and has taught 
numerous workshops within the JCC system in the Chicago area. This 6-week workshop will 
allow beginner players to learn about the game, understand the rules and scoring and develop the 
skills needed to play.

Adam met with Public Safety on April 26 to review our Severe Weather and Evacuation 
Emergency Action Plans. After the meeting we adjust some of our procedures. These will be 
reviewed at our next Safety Committee Meeting. 



Glencoe Fitness Center 
We have officially rolled out our new fitness center membership structure. Our new format is a 
monthly (1-year commitment) membership with auto renewal at the end of the 12 months, then 
month to month after 12 months. We have lowered the initiation fee to $99. Our individual 
membership is $29/month and 2nd family member is $25/month. Senior/student memberships 
are $18/month. All non-resident memberships are $44/month. 

Glencoe Fitness 
Membership

(as of 5/6/19)

2019-20 2018-19

# Members Fees # Members Fees 
137 $5,076 180 $8,279 

We have partnered with the Glencoe Golf Club to offer a membership option for their Senior 
Card Members. Advertising was recently sent out to their members. We are hoping to see new 
potential members come in over the new few months to try the fitness center. 

Programming – Theater & Dance 
Tickets for Broadway Bound’s Spring Show of Alice in Wonderland, Jr. went on sale April 10. 
The show is set for June 1 and 2 at the Winnetka Community House. Below is a breakdown of 
tickets sold as of May 6. 

Performance Tickets Sold
June 1 – 11:00 AM 130 
June 1 – 2:30 PM 212 
June 2 – 2:30 PM 129 
June 2 – 5:00 PM 178 

The Spring Dance Recital is scheduled for May 19 at Regina Dominican High School in 
Wilmette with over 125 dancers slated to perform. The dress rehearsal is Friday, May 17. 

Recreation Intern: Shannon Stevens 
I want to thank Shannon for all her hard work in making the Spring Egg Hunt a great success. 
We had a great turn out; about 400 hundred people from the community attended the event. We 
offered games, prizes, crafts, cookies, and of course eggs. Attendees got to take pictures with the 
spring bunny as well.

Shannon, Erin, Kathe and Liz have completed all the components for the Gus Knows Glencoe 
project and we are rolling it out May 27. 

Submitted by: 
Bobby Collins, CPRP, Director of Recreation and Facilities 

Waive Member Initiation Fee ($99) 
Res NR Monthly Fees 
$29 $44 Individual 
$54 $88 Couple (same household)
$18 $44 Senior* / Student
$35 $53 1-Month Winter Break $99 $149 3-Month Summer Break 



Glencoe Park District 
Parks & Facilities Maintenance Report 

May 2019 

Administrative 
I have continued to coordinate seasonal facility and park transitions, coordinate the work that 
will take place at the Takiff and Watts Centers this summer and meet with Altamanu and ACG 
regarding ongoing capital projects.

I attended a legislative conference in Springfield where I was able to meet the Park District’s 
IDNR grant administrator and learn of upcoming opportunities. The grant administrator visited 
the Glencoe Park District to gather information about the upcoming “Connect Glencoe’ project.

Grounds/Horticulture
With the weather finally breaking, plants are coming alive. Staff has been concentrating on high 
profile planting beds at Friends Park and Berlin Field.

Pizzo & Associates were out for the first stewardship visit of the season at the Everly Wildflower 
Sanctuary and Clara Dietz Bird Sanctuary. Nels Johnson Tree Experts removed dead trees from 
three sites. 

We have expanded our bee hives from two colonies to four. The bees have been delivered and 
are in place in the maintenance yard. 

With the heavy storms staff has been out and about picking up branches and removing downed 
limbs. 

Parks Maintenance & Construction 
With the late break in the weather, the team has been working to prepare the parks for the season. 
Staff has been busy working on both the boating and swimming beaches. Pier repairs are 
complete. New benches are installed at Glencoe Beach. 

Staff has completed the majority of turf restoration at Woodlawn Park. 

Drinking fountains and bathrooms have been activated throughout the Park District.

At Kalk Park, additional outlets were added to the outside of the electric box adjacent to Liza’s 
Gazebo to aid park permit holders in the setup process.

Facilities 
Staff has completed a small renovation to what is termed the “nook” in the Takiff Center lobby. 
A section of counter was removed so two fridges could be installed that will streamline storing 
campers lunches this summer.  



Several contractual repairs were necessary at the Beach House. Plumbers made repairs to several 
mixing valves in the beach house; in addition one of two sewage ejector pumps was rebuilt this 
season.

Staff continues to upgrade all the faucet mixing valves at the Takiff Center. A total of 96 valves 
will need replacement; over 40 have been changed so far. 

Athletic
Athletic fields have been a major focus this season. A new net was installed at the batting cage in 
Berlin Park. We have experienced weeks of heavy rains, which has challenged staff abilities to 
keep fields open. With good planning and great affiliate communication we have been able to 
maximize playing time when weather has allowed.  

Staff continues to line soccer fields weekly. 

Equipment
We have taken delivery of the new Kubota UTV.  The new piece of equipment was put to work 
immediately. With two all-terrain UTV’s, Parks staff is now more efficient in moving thru the 
park system. Equipment and staff are able to drive right to the worksite in parks with these 
vehicles. Staff are no longer double parking an F-250 with trailer on an adjacent street and 
carrying in tools and materials. 

Personnel
Multiple staff members have renewed their pesticide applicator and operators licenses. Adam 
Zicher has joined the Parks Department full-time. He has a background in general labor and 
construction.

Shared Services/Inter-Governmental Cooperation 
Village staff continues to support the Park District by maintaining vehicles and equipment. 

Submitted by: Chris Leiner, CPRP, Director of Parks & Maintenance 



Glencoe Park District 
Marketing/Communications Report 

May 2019 

Social Media/Email 
We ended the month of April with 34,016 Facebook impressions (in 2018, we ended the month 
with 21,791 impressions). We now have 1,665 followers on Facebook, 914 followers on Twitter 
and 1,167 followers on Instagram. Glencoe Beach has 1,947 followers and Watts Ice Center has 
232 followers on Facebook.  

We sent out several targeted email blasts, primarily focused on special events and fitness 
programs.  

Date
Sent Campaign Name Total

Sent
Open
Rate

Click
Through

Rate
Link

04/19 Puddle Jumpers 1559 45.60% 5.90% https://conta.cc/2XsyCNj
04/18 Mother-Son Date Night reminder 155 56.1% 6.9% https://conta.cc/2XliKMy
04/10 Mother-Son Date Night 387 44% 13% https://conta.cc/2XvJk5L
04/10 Magic Class 931 35.90% 8.30% https://conta.cc/2K2TdFX
04/10 Tai Chi 404 39.40% 11.00% https://conta.cc/2Kxid8T
04/05 Glencoe Fitness: April tips 235 44.60% 2.00% https://conta.cc/2K92M6z
04/05 Alice in Wonderland Monday Class 27 59.30% 37.50% https://conta.cc/2FBkaLp
04/05 Alice in Wonderland Tuesday Class 37 73.00% 40.70% https://conta.cc/2FyM9vu
04/04 Tap Dance 118 40.20% 4.30% https://conta.cc/2K7IFpj
04/04 Beach Season Pass 6276 31.10% 9.50% https://conta.cc/2KdxAmK
04/02 Spring Egg Hunt 6257 28.20% 1.80% https://conta.cc/2UJCwjP

Special Events 
I worked closely with our Recreation team to market Spring Egg Hunt, Mom & Me Magical 
Date Night, Mother-Son Date Night, and May the 4th Be With You. For each event, I created 
flyers, website graphics, posters, event signage as well as email blasts, social media posts, and 
media pitches.  

Glencoe Fitness 
Working with Health Coach Evey Schweig, we offered members a free 5-day healthy eating 
challenge. Members had access to meal plans, recipes, a private Facebook group, and webinars. 
The challenge included social media posts, email blasts, posters, and website content. 15% of 
Glencoe Fitness members participated in the challenge (and 100% of participants surveyed said 
they would like to see more challenges in the future). 

Glencoe Beach 
We are gearing up for Beach season with emails and social media posts to promote passes. We 
are also working on updating signage and prepare for opening weekend.



Find Gus 
Our mascot, Gus, has wandered off. In order to find him, we’re challenging kids to visit 13 
Glencoe Park District locations to find the answers to questions about sustainability. At the end 
of the scavenger hunt, they will “find” Gus at the Takiff Center and be awarded a prize. The 
scavenger hunt will be open Memorial Day through Labor Day weekend, and signs with the 
question, answer, and copies of the guidebook, will be posted at Glencoe Beach and the Takiff 
Center, plus ten Glencoe parks. Staff will be wearing shirts to promote the scavenger hunt 
throughout the summer; the hunt will also be promoted via program announcements, email, and 
social media. The goal is to introduce our mascot to the community, promote visiting parks, and 
offer kid-friendly information about sustainability to the community.

Submitted by: Erin Classen, Superintendent of Marketing and Communications 



SAFETY AND WELLNESS COMMITTEE 
Agenda and Minutes 

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 / 11:00 a.m.
(Please Note: Items in red print require action) 

1. Call to order at 11:06 a.m.

Roll Call:  Present: Carol Mensinger, Chris Leiner, Liz Stowick, Jessica Stockl, Adam Wohl, Matt Walker, Liz
Visteen, Bobby Collins, Lauren Kinsey, Shannon Stevens, and Lorise Weil.

2. Review of the Minutes:  The Safety and Wellness Committee Meeting Minutes from March 20, 2019 were
reviewed and accepted.

3. Accident/Incident Review:  Carol reported on the accident/incident reports for April.  There was only one (1)
minor employee injury.   

4. Facility and Park Inspection Review:
a) Chris stated that the Milton Playground has been repaired.
b) Chris noted that the Spring Inspections have been completed for Parks.

5. Open Claims: Carol stated that both the (1) Worker’s Comp claim and the (1) UST Property claim have been
closed.  Chris mentioned that there is a new property claim that has opened for damage at the Pier.

6. Carry Over Items:
a) Chris stated that GPD is looking into incorporating “Fire Stop Signs” during one of our future fire drills.

Chris said that this will be addressed when Public Safety comes out to assist us on determining
multiple evacuation points.  Adam will confirm that a Secondary Exit Drill will take place on August
12th, 2019.

b) Matt said that the Safety Data Sheet binders are 90% completed; they have been updated with
current SDS sheets.  In addition, the old sheets have been removed and stored.  Bill and Matt will
continue to work on this project to its full completion.

c) Jessica distributed a severe weather plan for a tornado drill that will soon be conducted.  This was
needed so that everyone knows where they need to go to in case of this type of emergency.  Jessica
sent out the document for further updating and/or changes.

d) Liz Visteen noted that she will be calling someone to come out to perform a Bounce House
Inspection on our Bounce House.

7. Certificate of Insurance Information:  Please continue to submit any needed Certificate of Insurance
information, as requested.  The COIs should be updated on a monthly basis.

8. New Items:
a) Lorise asked how long do we need to retain the Early Childhood wing log-in documents.  Carol stated

that she will research this with Jenny and let us know.
b) Lorise noted that the safe areas to go to during a tornado, which are noted in our severe weather

procedures, differ from what they used to be.  It was determined that Adam will need to contact
Public Safety to get guidance on our current severe weather procedures, i.e., What exact locations
should each area go to in case of a tornado?

9. Wellness Initiatives:
a) Liz Stowick communicated that the Mount Olympus Group Challenge is underway.

    Adjourn:  11:40 a.m.  

The next Safety and Wellness Committee Meeting has been scheduled for  
Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.      



XVI. Executive Director Report

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District 
Executive Director’s Report 

May 2019 

National Gold Medal 
I am proud and excited that for the third time in three years that the Glencoe Park District has 
been selected as a finalist for the 2019 National Gold Medal Awards for Excellence in Park and 
Recreation Management program!

The Gold Medal Award honors communities of all sizes throughout the country that demonstrate 
excellence in long-range planning, resource management, and innovative and creative 
approaches to designing and delivering superb park and recreation services through fiscally 
sound business practices. The application progress is rigorous, as agencies must demonstrate 
growth over a three-year period in three specific areas: social equity, health and wellness, and 
conservation. Four finalists in each class are chosen to compete for grand honors each year.  

As a finalist, we will move on to the second and last round of the Gold Medal process. Finalists 
are being asked to post a short video to their website, a maximum of 5 minutes, by June 3. 
Judges will view the short video that helps support information provided in the application. 
Videos should tell the story of how our agency is unique and outstanding, while capturing 
images that support application responses; and serves as a media communication piece to our 
community.

The Gold Medal Reception will be held at the 2019 NRPA Annual Conference in Baltimore, 
Maryland. The Gold Medal grand plaque will be presented to the winner at the Opening General 
Session on Tuesday, September 24. 

Staff Training 
Summer All Staff Training: We have organized our annual part-time and seasonal staff training 
on Thursday, May 30 from 6:30-8:00pm at Takiff Center. The speaker will be Darryl Harris. 

Active Shooter Training: On May 9, management staff and early childhood staff experienced 
active shooter training with Glencoe Public Safety. Public Safety Lieutenant Paczosa, conducted 
tabletop scenarios with staff to discuss and explore what we would do if confronted with an 
active shooter.

Summer Camp 
Our summer camp planning and hiring is going great. We are the largest employer of high school 
and college age staff and we take our roles seriously in preparing them for success throughout 
the summer.  

Woodlawn Park-A-Palooza 
We are excited to celebrate the warm weather at the new Woodlawn Park on Wednesday, June 5 
from 4-5:30pm! 



2

Memorial Day Event 
On Monday, May 27, there will be a Memorial Day event sponsored by the Village of Glencoe 
and the Patriotic Day Committee at 11:00am at Veterans Park. As is the tradition, a Park District 
Board Member was asked to represent the Glencoe Park District at this event. It is tradition that 
the President of the Board represents the Park District, if not then the Vice President. The event 
takes place at Veterans Park. The Park District will also take care of set up on the day of the 
event. If it rains, the event will be moved to Takiff Center.  

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
On Tuesday, June 4, we will have a Committee of the Whole meeting. Eric Anderson and John 
Balzano from Piper Jaffray will be doing a presentation at the meeting. 

In regards to our July Committee meeting, I was wondering if the Board would like to move the 
meeting from July 2 to July 9 due to the 4th of July holiday that week? 

Dog Park Feasibility Task Force 
The Board requested that I form a Dog Park Feasibility Task Force who will serve in an advisory 
capacity to provide input to the Park Board on a potential location, size, and features of a dog 
park.

The committee will be composed of volunteers both for and against a dog park in Glencoe. 
Applicants must be willing to listen to both sides of the issue with an open mind and possess 
critical thinking skills. At the end of the three-month period, the task force will present their 
findings to the Park Board at a public meeting. 

The task force will explore six potential dog park sites: 
Park 7n and 8n, located at the intersection of Old Green Bay Road and Maple Hill Road 
Park 3n “Sunken Park”, located east of Old Green Bay Road and north of Dennis Lane 
Watts Park, not including the athletic fields, located at 461 Jackson Avenue 
Shelton Park, located at 251 Harbor Avenue; focus on southwest portion of the park 
Park 21s2 and 22s, adjacent to the Linden House; located at Linden and Jackson 
Avenues
Park 10s, located at Green Bay Road and South Avenue 

The applications have gone out and we are getting a very good response of interested individuals 
to serve on the task force. The Board will review the applications and choose 10 individuals at 
the June Committee of the Whole Meeting. 

Active Shooter Training 
On May 9, the management staff and then the early childhood staff experienced active shooter 
training with Glencoe Public Safety. Public Safety Lieutenant Paczosa conducted tabletop 
scenarios with staff to discuss and explore what we would do if confronted with an active 
shooter.



3

Freedom of Information Report 
There were two FOIA requests since the last Board report. 

BetterGov requested full payroll expenditures on April 25 and was responded to in full on 
April 30.
The SmartProcedure requested the purchasing records on April 26 and was responded to in 
full the same day.

Submitted by:
Lisa Sheppard, CPRP 
Executive Director 



 

Managing Risks, Promoting Wellness   
Glencoe Park District 

May 2019 

Risk Management Services  

your agency’s most recent LCR 
score was:  97.80% 

Education and Training  

A total of 29 of your agency’s staff participated in 67 PDRMA education and 
training offerings in the past two years. 



Legal Consultation 

Number of calls your staff made to the HELPline in the past two years:  16 

Promoting Wellness  

Your agency’s participation rate of eligible employees last year: 
64.71% 

Rate Stabilization 

Amount of rate stabilization used on your agency’s behalf in the past two years: 
$29,373.00 



����������	�
��

�

�����������

����������



��������

�����		�

�

��	�
��
��������

������� ��

����������� � 

�!"�#�����������"!���$�"����� �%

&!��!������!��!�� �'

�������$����!"���� ��

��!�������&�"������!!� ��(

�������!��!�� ��

����!��)*"����&�)����#��� ��

+!�&�+����#��� �%

$����"��&�����!�!��� �'

���������$$ ��

���&!��$�"���!���



������� ��������������	
��	
����� �������	
��	
�������	����	� ��	����	�

���������

���� !�"#$�% �&�'#�( )�"'(�( )�

'*��+ ,!+�# �- $�.* /,-�� 01�2#,/��

'!'3(","� 4�#���,"")�$

5'6��*�"7 !",0,3,#(�4 *�( )*�

'2#, !"$

8��9�:�

;�"7 !-�7* <7#3($����

7* 4�"", !'3�,!�'33�,!#�*'2#, !"$

=���,"")�"�#�* )+��# �*�" 3)#, !$

>�?@��8A�B

% �#���*,+�#�#�,!+$

C <<)!,2'#��7* '2#,/�3($

D!,#,'#��" 3)#, !"$

:E>>?FE�?��E�

;�"7�2#�'33�2 !#*,0)#, !"$

GHIJKLMN�LKOMNMIP�QMNJQMRPKSMJT�

%*'&�4* <� #��*"U��V7�*,�!2�"$

���E9?��E�

W2#,/�3(�7)*")��,<7* /�<�!#$

X<0*'2��'!-��V73 *��!�&�,-�'"$

YZ?>���

C3�'*3(�)!-�*"#'!-�'!-�"#*,/��# �

"'#,"4(��V7�2#'#, !"$�["��'/',3\

]̂_M�M̀QMNPKJM�PH�aIL�PbM�̂MJP�

JH_cPKHIT�dHNe�MOKRKMIP_f�]IL�

RHJP�MOMRPKSM_fT�

g�88�E��8�?��g��� 9�8�E��8�?��g���

.%;hW�7'*#!�*"�&,#��<�<0�*"�# �7* < #��
"'4�#(�'!-�&�33!�""i�7* #�2#�'!-�7*�"�*/��
7* 7�*#(�'!-�*�-)2��3 ""�"$�

='4�#(�'!-�&�33!�""�,!#�+*'#�-�,!# �#���-�2,", !"�
'!-�3,/�"� 4� )*�<�<0�*"

?FEZ�

B�@g?

jk�lmk�nok�pmqrkst�uqvnwkxkunyrk�lznkmslnyrk�nq�nok�uq{{kmuylz�

ysv|mlsuk�{lm}kn�~qm�{qmk�nols������zzysqyv�plm}��yvnmyunvt�~qmkvn�pmk�

vkmrk��yvnmyunvt�uqsvkmrlnyqs��yvnmyunv�ls��vpkuylz�mkumklnyqs�lvvquy�

lnyqsv�noln�uq{pmyvk�nok�������{k{�kmwq�sk��myv}�{lsl�k{ksn�

pqqz��

�kuq�sy�k��~qm�q|m�|s�lrkmys��uq{{yn{ksn�nq�vkmryuk�ls��vnl�yzyn�t�

������olv�vnl�k��nm|k�nq�ynv�~q|s�ys��p|mpqvk���pmqry�ys��nlyzqmk��

myv}��slsuys��ls��myv}�{lsl�k{ksn�pmq�ml{v�nq�{kkn�nok�|sy�|k�

skk�v�q~�plm}�ls��mkumklnyqs�l�ksuykv�

������qxkmv�n�q�uqrkml�k�pmq�ml{vt�kluo�pmqry�ys��l�uqvnw

kxkunyrk�lznkmslnyrk�nq�uq{{kmuylz�ysv|mlsuk�

���mqpkmn���lv|lzn���mq�ml{��ysuz|�kv�zyl�yzyn�t�pmqpkmn�t�

�qm}kmv��uq{pksvlnyqs��

���klzno��mq�ml{��ysuz|�kv�{k�yulzt��ksnlzt�ryvyqs��

jk�lzvq�pmqry�k�q|m�{k{�kmv��yno�{lm}knwzkl�ys��vkmryuk�ls��

nmlysys��noln�vknv�nok�ys�|vnm��vnls�lm�t�}kkpys��q|m�{k{�kmv�qs�

uq|mvk�~qm�{lsl�ys��myv}v�ls��pmq{qnys���kzzskvv�

�A��B?���@�8���:����8��g?�?��g����
?���:���B@�g?���8�?�>�?@�������A��
��8��g?�?��g����?�@���8��BEE>����
:EggZ�����



������� ��������������	
��	
����� �������	
��	
�������	����	� ��	����	�

������������ !"����#$���$�����"�%!��&�������"�$� "�

'�%�(!��&������#)*�$��!�+��,��,!��""���$������'�-�./

!%�#!��$*���"0����*1"�2�-���3�$4.�"�%5�"�$�4$%4"6�7,!�

%!��&�������)%��!""�%!8 �%!"���#)*!���&�$��$))*��$�����

�,$��4!�$�*"�$�"!*'9%!.�!+��'���#)*�$��!�+��,�(!"�9)%$�/

���!�$4.�"�%5�"�$�4$%4"����#$�5�$%!$"����* 4��&:�&�./

!%���&�4�� #!��";�#!#(!%�"!%.��!";���.!%$&!";�' �4/

��&;�'��$���$*�#$�$&!#!��;�( "��!""������� ��5�$�4�

�*$�#"�#$�$&!#!��6�7,!�$))*��$������"�)!!%�%!.�!+!4�

(5�#!#(!%"��'��-���1"��!#(!%",�)��%$����!"�<�##��/

�!!6��))%�=�#$�!*5���!9�,�%4��'��-���1"�#!#(!%",�)�

,$"�$�,�!.!4�%!��&�������"�$� "6

>��?@AB;�������%!�!�.!4��,!�-�.!%�#!���C��$��!�

D''��!%"��""���$�����2-CD�3�<!%��'��$�!��'�E=�!**!��!����

C��$���$*��!)�%���&�'�%���"���#)%!,!�"�.!�$�� $*�'��$�/

��$*�%!)�%�6�>���"��,!�?F�,�5!$%�������,$"�%!�!�.!4��,!�

-CD���!%��'��$����6�>���%4!%����%!�!�.!��,�"�%!��&������;�

������# "��) (*�",�$��!$"59��9%!$4�$�4�!''���!��*5�

�%&$��G!4���#)%!,!�"�.!�$�� $*�'��$���$*�%!)�%�6�7,!�

%!)�%��# "��"$��"'5�(��,�&!�!%$**5�$��!)�!4�$��� ����&�

)%����)*!"�$�4�$))*��$(*!�*!&$*�%!8 �%!#!��"6�

HIJKLMNONKM�P
JIHONQNJRONKM

RLHST�RUVNWKHX�WORMURHUW

LQKR�JIHONQNJROI�KQ�IYJIZZIMJI



������� ��������������	
��	
����� �������	
��	
�������	����	� ��	����	�

�������������� ��!�!"#����$�%#�&���'(��

(�)��� ���'*�(�#�+�,-#-' �.��#(�-.�-�'�

.�-(�#/��������(����(��' �#��'*�����

01��*�&���2����0(����3"-��!�'�#�!�4��

��-#�(�����' -' +����#"..�����5,607#�

(�!!-�!�'�����8'�'(-���#���' ���

�'*�(�!.��-�-)��%�.�-(�*�(�!.����'#-)��

(�)��� �/�$���' � �*�,�!�*%�0'��%�-(#�������.��**��##�

�����-#-' �.���!�(%�(�#�#�-'�������9�.�� ��!+�0#�����#"��/�

-'�:;<=�$��#�)�*�!�������'�>;�.��(�'��?��!��"��.�-���%����

(�'���(��$-���2@A�2���!��4�$-���'����*"(�-�'��?�.���!�(%�

&�'�8�#��������!�!&��#+���

A����$/��B�(��%/�*-*�$��4��.��"��(�!!-�C

!�'�#D��5,60�."�#"�*�!�'%��)�'"�#�-'�:;<=/�

�'*����������E"#��#�!���B�!.��#F

GHIIHJ�IK�LHLMHJN

O�7#��� ��*�%����$��'�%�"�(�'����4�
&�(4��'�-���'*�#���%�"7)��?����$�*�
����" ���'�%�"��(�!!-�!�'�#+�����7#�
$�����5,60�*-*�-'�:;<=+�P����!�-'�*�
*�*-(���*�����"��(��'��#��'�#/��-#4�
!�'� �!�'���'*�$���'�##�&�#��
.��(�-(�#��'*�Q�!�#��-!.����'��%�
Q����.��.��R������!.��%��#��?���(��
!�!&���� �'(%/�����.����'#�$���
?��3"�'�����!/��'*�������B.�%��#�$���
?"'*����!+

�5,607#�8)��(��'��#��'�#F�!�!&���
#��-#?�(�-�'/�(�!.��-�-)��%�.�-(�*�
(�!.����'#-)��(�)��� �/�8'�'(-���
#���' ��/���##�.��)�'�-�'��'*�(�'����/�
�'*��.����-�'����B(����'(������
�##�'�-�������"��(�'�-'"�*�#"((�##+�0'*�
-'��"��(�!!-�!�'��������!/�$��'�)���
?�� ����������(��(��'��#��'��"��-!����%�
-!.�(�#�-'*-)-*"��#+�

MJHII�STUVN
���#-*�'���'*�2�-�?�WB�("�-)��91-(��

XYZ[\

��

LTJGT�S]̂ V̂ K̂
2��-�/��5,60�_���*��?�5-��(���#

A".��-'��'*�'���?�̀-'�'(���'*��"!�'�,�#�"�(�#

@��'�'��-��#����4�5-#��-(��

2�!!-�!�'������"��

(��'��#��'�#��'*�����

.��.���-!.�(��*�&%����!�

�'#"��*�����$��*-' �

:;<=�?����5,60��'*�

-�#�!�!&��#+�9"��?�("#�

��!�-'#��'����#��

#�!��(�!!-�!�'�#��#�

$��(�'(�"*���B-#�-' �

.��E�(�#��'*�."�#"���'�#�

%������&��*-#(�)���*�

!�)-' �?��$��*+�_"��

$�7���(�'8*�'�������&%�

!�-'��-'-' ���-#�?�("#/�

$��$-������4�&�(4��'�

!�'%�!���� ��*�%���#�-'�

�5,607#�?"�"��+�

a#-' �!�!&���?��*&�(4/�#��1���)-�$/�

-'."��?��!�����,-#4�6�'� �!�'��

2�!!-������'*���#���-#�-(����'��%#-#�

&%�����b��-�'���A�?��%�2�"'(-�/�

�5,60�#��1�-'-�-���*���c�##�2�'�����

,�)-�$�W)��"��-�'�*"�-' �:;<=��'*�

*�)���.�*���.-����.�� ��!�?���:;<d+�

����.-�����1��#���!����("#��!-e�*��..���(��?���-*�'�-?%-' �

�-#4�!�'� �!�'���'*�#�?��%�'��*#�&%�*�)���.-' �#.�(-8(�

��##�.��)�'�-�'��'*���##�(�'������(�-)-�-�#�?�����(��!�!&��+�

O����#��-'(�"*�#�!����8��*�#��)-(��f�B-&-�-�%�-'�,-#4�

6�'� �!�'��2�'#"���'��)-#-�#��#�$�����#�!�*-8(��-�'#����

����#(��-' �!�*��+����� �����?����#��(��' �#�-#�����'#"���

����".*���*���)-�$�.��(�##/�$��'�?"��%�-!.��!�'��*�-'�

:;:</�(�'�-'"�#����4��.��!.��%��#/�.����'#��'*�.��.���%�

�#�#�?���#�.�##-&��+��

O'�6��(��:;<=/��5,607#�,-#4�

6�'� �!�'�����!���"'(��*�

����!�'��g��' ���e��*��"'����

2�'��#�����?�("#��!.��%���

����'�-�'��'���-..-' ���e��*#�

Q�����##����*����!�' �����

!�!&��#�-.+��5,60�.��)-*�*��'��

��e��*g!��4-' �4-��.���� �'(%�h���" ��!�'%�(�����*�

!"��-.���4-�#i��'*��'(�"�� �*����!#����#"&!-��.����#�

�?����-����-..-' ���e��*#�&�?�����'*��j�����#��"�-�'+�����

?�-�'*�%�(�!.��-�-�'�$�#�?���&��  -' ��- ��#��'*�������

�$��*#�Q�k'���-�#�/�A��#�'���A�����'*�b�'g���4-�+�W�(��

.���-(-.��-' �� �'(%���#����(�-)�*���l:m;��$��*����' �$-���

����#��-#?�(�-�'��?���)-' ���!�����'�� -e�*�#�?��%�("��"���

�����.����(��*�.����'#��#�$�����#��!.��%��#+�6�������'�

m;�!�!&��#�.���-(-.���*�-'�����(�'��#�/�$-���0��-' ��'�

��- ��#�hk'���-�#�i/���!�$��*g̀��##!����hA��#�'���A���i�

�'*�P�"(�'*��hb�'g���4-�i�.��4�*-#��-(�#����'-' �����

�$��*#+�

9"��$���'�##� ���#�?�("#��'����.-' �

&�'�8�#g��- -&����!.��%��#�h�'*�

���-��*�.�'*�'�#i�-!.��)������

3"��-�%��?����-���-)�#�Q��'*���.�?"��%�

��*"(�����-���������(����(�#�#+�

9'��$�%�$��*�������-#�����" ���5,607#��0���h��#-�-)��

0(�-)-�-�#���$��*�������i�$���'�##�.�������'*��''"���

�'g#-���&-�!���-(�#(���'-' #+�����" �����#��#(���'-' #/�

.���-(-.�'�#�(�'��**��##��-#4#�#"(���#�.��*-�&���#/�$�- ���

 �-'����(��*-�(�������+�O'�:;<=/��"��&-�!���-(�#(���'-' �

!�)�*�?��!������*-�-�'���?�#�-' � �"(�#����#������'�

0<(���#�/��������g!�'��� �"(�#���)��� �������-#���!����

�(("�����$�%����-*�'�-?%��'*�.��)�'�������'#����?��%.��

:�*-�&���#+�P����#��-'���*"(�*�#-' ��g#���-�'�#(���'-' /�

.��)-*-' �.���-(-.�'�#�$-����'��B�!-'���$���-#���#����

��������*"(����/��&��������)-�$���#"��#�-!!�*-����%��'*�

�'(�"�� ��-'*-)-*"��#����(�!!-�����?����$-' �����" ��$-���

���-��.�-!��%�(����*�(���#+

�5,607#�c� ������!�*�����*-��(��%�$-���n>m�

�Wc�c-'��(���#�?��!�<:o�!�!&��#�-'�

:;<=/��'#$��-' ���)��-��%��?�3"�#�-�'#�

������*�����!.��%!�'��.��(�-(�#�

�-�&-�-�%��'*�.����(�-' �!�!&��#�?��!�

(��-!#+�O��$�#���:>g.��(�'��(����-'(���#��

�)���:;<n/��'*�-�����.�*�#".��)-#��#�

�'*�!�'� ��#���*"(�������-#4��?��!.��%!�'���-�&-�-�%�&%�

?����$-' �&�#��.��(�-(�#+



������� ��������������	
��	
����� �������	
��	
�������	����	� ��	����	�

��������
���� �! " #�$%��&�'�(�" &)�** �
+,*� �-&,./�'�0*1%,&/�
2�3%� *��� /��'�!�4�$%�&* /
+5%.��%�.���6�*��'�� .�*65&�%
7�&* . �( 8&�**5�'�(5&�%6 /��!" 3��*������������
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.�������������
!, �9�.��'�$�&5*�!�& �1
-�**�9�5&;�.�'�<53="5&��>56./%�"
2�= �!* �� .�'�9�) &�?5& /�
7 @@� ��5"�/�'�-5�&;�<���/5.

ABC��D�EF�G�DH��F�FI
$�&J.�- 3= &#�$%��&�'�K51 655;L?*5//155&
>�1�- 3=1�..�'�-,M�*5�N&5) 
O�,*��-�3= *�'�P�=�O�&=��������������
>&�/%��-& ��*56�'�(5&�%6 /��!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
<�Q�$5R�'�S�*1 �� 
2 88�.�7�)� /�'�(5&�%�!,@,&@�.�!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
2�&=�N55; �'�:;;�/5.#�-*551�.8;�* #�
�����������2 ;�.�%
2 8�.�< @�=�'�K�8%*�.;�O�&=
$%,3=�2�/. &�'���. �$5,.�J�?5& /��
�����������O& / &) �7�/�&�3�
��&��25//�'�N,&.  
9�3=�O55* �'�(5&�% �/��7,O�8 �!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
!, �9�.��'�$�&5*�!�& �1
���� �! " �'�(�" &)�** 
75.�2�* ��3�'�-5�&;�<���/5.

T�F�F�A�
2�.;J�2,..#�$%��&�'�(5&�%@&55=�
>51�-,/@J�'�0*=�N&5) 
�J* �$&���J�'�P�=�O�&=
:.. �� �$,&��/�'�K�8%*�.;�O�&=
O�,*�?&� ;&�3%/�'�<51@�&;
!, �!��.�/%�'�(�" &)�** 
-5@�>�J*5&�'�7  &U *;
+�1�958 &/�'�-5�&;�<���/5.�

VA��DV�WAFAT�D��
:1J�9�)�/#�$%��&�'�S%  *�.8
9 .  �-&��. &;�'�K�8%*�.;�O�&=
>&�/%��-& ��*56�'�(5&�%6 /��!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
+ ..�X &�-J �'�95,.;�<�= �:& ��
:.;& ��O�.;�=�'�:;;�/5.
��&&� �95//�'�O 5&��
!,/� ��,&,)�**��'�N,&.  
2�&JX&�.�< .5�'�Y��/3�
<�.;��!�&�=��'�< 15.�
$&��8�>�*/1��'�-5�&;�<���/5.

H��Z���F�IA�AFD
-5@�?5/� &#�$%��&�'�S /��!,@,&@�.�!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
>�.J��-&�;J�'�S�,= 8�.
� **J�-&,..�.8�'�2��. L(�* /�://53����5.�5X�
�����������!" 3��*�9 3& ���5.
2�&J���..�'�<�= �$5,.�J�?5& /��O& / &) �7�/�&�3�
$%&�/�< �. &�'�N* .35 
��&&� �95//�'�O 5&��
�&�/�!3%�&"�'�(5&�%@&55=
� **J�!1��%�'�$*�& .;5.�K�**/
O � �!��.=� 6�3Q�'�953=X5&;
7�) �S�&;�'�K51 655;L?*5//155&
7�.�N�&)J�'�-5�&;�<���/5.

[A��FA��
+ .�K &15./5.#�$%��&�'�:;;�/5.
$5.5&�$�%�**�'�95**�.8�2 �;56/
$5..� �$,&&J�'�S55;&�;8 
�&�/��.�0%* &�'�25= .�
2����?��&@�.=/�'�YO9:
-& ��?�%./�&51�'�9�) &�>&��*/
2�&=�?��3 =�'�S�,35.;�
<5&��2�** &�'�(5&�% �/��7,O�8 �!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
���� �2�R�'�-�&�* ��
!35���(�; �,�'�\5&=�$ .� &
-& .;��] 3=�'�S�&& .�!" 3��*�
�����������9 3& ���5.�://53����5.
$&��8�$,*"�'�-5�&;�<���/5.

�A�BAH�V�̂ _̀ ab�Ê AH�D�EF����E���DDAA�

_̀ab�WE�HB�ET�B�HA�DEH�

��H���Bc����E

defgh

B�F�I�Hij

k &.5.�K�**/�O�&=�7�/�&�3� <�/* �O�&=�7�/�&�3�

�H��I�D�����

lgmnodefgh

BAWW�A�ZÊ �� BEF����AD��

K5M1�.�0/��� /�O�&=�7�/�&�3�

K51 655;L?*5//155&�O�&=�

7�/�&�3�

7 /�O*��. /�O�&=�7�/�&�3�

�H��I��C�̂

p���HEIAH�

(5&�% &.�!,&@,&@�.�!" 3��*�

9 3& ���5.�://53����5.

0*1%,&/��O�&=�7�/�&�3�

O792:q/�/,33 //�& *� /�5.�1 1@ &�3511��1 .���/�6 **�'��5�"55*�.8#�85) &.�.3 �

�.;�@ /��"&�3��3 /4�2 1@ &/�)5*,.�  &��5�/ &) �5.�5,&�/�R�P" &���5.�*�$511���  /#�

�65�O&58&�1�$5,.3�*/��.;�-5�&;�5X�7�& 3�5&/4�!�R�3�.;�;�� /�&�.�X5&��%&  ��)��*�@* �

@5�&;�/ ��/�6��%�� &1/��%���@ 8�.�+�.4�r#�stru4�S5&=�.8��58 �% &#�6 �35.��., ;��5�

@,�*;�,"5.�5,&�35&. &/�5. /4



�������� ���������������	
��	
����� �������	
��	
�������	����	� ��	����	�

������������� ��!��"!

�#��$������ ��!��"!

��#��%!���&'�%(!������� ��!��"!

)�����%!�������� ��!��"!

)��!#'!!������ ��!��"!�*�

)�!�+�������� ��!��"!�*�

)'�,��������� ��!��"!

)'#+��'�'������ ��!��"!

)'�-.������� ��!��"!

)#��/��%��#'������ ��!��"!

)#0'�1�#��������� ��!��"!

)�#��%2���������� ��!��"!

)�0�2�������3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!

)04�#��5��+'������ ��!��"!

)0�2��������� ��!��"!

)0���6��%'������ ��!��"!

)0!!'�7'#������� ��!��"!

).����8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!

).��������� ��!��"!

9�#0/'!�:'/����#������ ��!��"!

9���#�;!�'�/������ ��!��"!

9��.������ ��!��"!

9(�/$��%��9�0�!.�8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!

9(�/$��%������� ��!��"!

9(�/$��%�<=�2����;$'"��#�6'"�'�!���

9(����(�������� ��!��"!

9(�"�%��6��%'������ ��!��"!

9#��'�����&�##������� ��!��"!

9#����9�0�!.������ ��!��"!

9�//0��!.������ ��!��"!��,�>�5���%'�����

9�.�!�#�>��'������ ��!��"!

 ���'������� ��!��"!

 '"�!0������� ��!��"!

 ''�7'#������� ��!��"!

 '?�#2�9�0�!.�8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!

 '?�#2������ ��!��"!

 '���#���'������� ��!��"!�*

 �-�'���5��+'������ ��!��"!

 0��''�3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!�*

@#��5��+'������ ��!��"!�*

@#/(0��!������ ��!��"!�*

8#�%%<6�"('##'�9�//0��!.������ ��!��"!

8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!��,�?��'�9�0�!.

8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!��,�A�##�9�0�!.

8�B�C�##'.������ ��!��"!

8�B�C�##'.�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

8����,��!������ ��!��"!

8����,��!�;D0��'������ ��!��"!

5'�'�'������� ��!��"!

5'�'+������� ��!��"!

5'����3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!

5#'��@##.������� ��!��"!

5#'�"�'������ ��!��"!�*

5#'�+�'-������ ��!��"!

5�#,�:���'������ ��!��"!

5��.�#��'�9�//0��!.������ ��!��"!

50��''������ ��!��"!

&�/$�(��'�3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!

&���+'������������ ��!��"!�*

&�E'#�9�'�!������ ��!��"!

&'��!��,�1##������;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

&�"���.�&�##������� ��!��"!

&��%���������� ��!��"!

&�4/���@�!�!'������� ��!��"!�*

&�/'-���<8#���/��������� ��!��"!�*

&0�!#'.������ ��!��"!

1##���������������6'"�'�!��������"��!���

1�#��������� ��!��"!

1!��"������� ��!��"!

F0�!�"'������ ��!��"!

?�����''�C�##'.������ ��!��"!

?'��#-��!(������ ��!��"!

?��(-�0�''�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

>��'�)#04������ ��!��"!

>��'�9�0�!.�8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!

>��<G�������� ��!��"!

>'/��!������ ��!��"!

>��"�#�-�.�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

>���'�(0��!������ ��!��"!

>��#'������ ��!��"!

>�"�$��!�3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!

>�/2��������� ��!��"!�*

:���'<H�#'������"��!�����,�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!���

:��(�!!�������� ��!��"!

:��'�%������� ��!��"!

:"9��������� ��!��"!

:"&'��.�9�0�!.�9���'�+�!���� ��!��"!

:'����(������ ��!��"!

:��#�!(��������� ��!��"!

:��'���9�//0��!.������ ��!��"!

:��!���5��+'������ ��!��"!�*

:0��'#'��������I�6'"�'�!���� ��!��"!

H�$'�+�##'������ ��!��"!

H'-�>'��B�9�//0��!.������ ��!��"!

H�����%'������ ��!��"!

H��!(�)'�-.������� ��!��"!

H��!(2���������� ��!��"!�*

H��!('��!� 0��%'�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

H��!('���1##������;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

H��!('���;020�2���;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

H��!('���A�##�9�0�!.�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!����

��������������"��!���

H��!(7'#������� ��!��"!�*

H��!(-'�!�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

G���)���������� ��!��"!

G���8��'�!������ ��!��"!

G���>�-������� ��!��"!

G��2�����3'���"'������ ��!��"!

G#./$���8�'#�������� ��!��"!

����� ��!��"!��,�8��'�!������*

����� ��!��"!��,�8����#�������

����� ��!��"!��,�&�%(#���������*

����� ��!��"!��,�>��5���%'

����� ��!��"!��,�G�������

�����6��%'������ ��!��"!�*

��B!�������� ��!��"!

�#���7'#��3�-��(�$������ ��!��"!

�#'����!� �#'������ ��!��"!

�#'��0�'� ��+'-�.���������� ��!��"!��,��'����

���$('!�!�-������� ��!��"!

����$'"!�&'�%(!������� ��!��"!

6�+'��8��'�!������ ��!��"!

6�+'��3���#������� ��!��"!

6�+'��C�##'.�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

6�"�,��������� ��!��"!�*

6�##��%�:'���-������� ��!��"!

6��'##'������ ��!��"!

6�0���>��'���'������� ��!��"!

;����'������ ��!��"!�*

;�0!(�@��!�����"��!����,���;$'"��#�������

���������������6'"�'�!���

;�0!(�;020�2���;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

;�0!(�A'�!�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!�����,�9'�!��#�

����������>��'�9�0�!.

;$'"��#�6'"�'�!����;'�+�"'���,�H��!('���

����������>��'�9�0�!.

;!J�9(��#'������� ��!��"!

;!'�#��%������ ��!��"!

;!�'�/-��������� ��!��"!�*

;0%���5��+'������ ��!��"!

;."�/��'������ ��!��"!

3��#'.������<������ ��!��"!

C'�����&�##������� ��!��"!

A���'��;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

A���'�+�##'������ ��!��"!

A��(��%!�������� ��!��"!

A�0"���������� ��!��"!

A�0�'%�������� ��!��"!

A'�!�9(�"�%������� ��!��"!

A'�!�;020�2���;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

A'�!'��� 0��%'�;$'"��#�6'"�'�!��������"��!���

A'�!'���;$���%������� ��!��"!

A('�!�������� ��!��"!�*

A(''#��%������ ��!��"!�*

A�#�-��������� ��!��"!

A�#/'!!'������ ��!��"!

A��7'#������� ��!��"!

A���'2�%��9�0�!.�8��'�!���'�'�+'� ��!��"!

A���'!�������� ��!��"!

A���� �#'������ ��!��"!

A������%'������ ��!��"!

A��!(������ ��!��"!

K����9'�!'������� ��!��"!

L��������� ��!��"!

MN� '��!'��,�0����%�/'/2'��O

PQRST�SUSVURW



�������� �������������	�
��

������ �����	�
��

��������
���

� ��
���

�

��������������� ��

!�����"������#�

$�������%���""�

$����������&���

!�������&"�'����

&"�!�($��)��"����

!����&%��&��

!�($��������$��!�"*�

+,+-.�/0123�4+45+-�4678�49:;89:;�9�

78-<;=�><44:84+;8�8<�-:7?�49;9=+4+;8�

5+78�@-9>8:>+7A�B;C.�8D-<6=D�8D<7+�+E<-87�

>9;�<6-�>C9:47�@+-F<-49;>+�+9-;�67�8D+�

><,+-9=+�9;G�><78�<6-�4+45+-7�D9,+�

><4+�8<�+H@+>8A�

��'�$I!�(�(J������KLMN

JO����$&�P���"���!�

$��$���OI!&" &��O�
$��%�&(

!����&%���������'

$��$���OI!&" &��O�$��%�&(��$����"

��&J����O

� �J��&P��Q$��"�

$��� �������&J����O

�R STUAV�4:CC:<;�@+-�<>>6--+;>+�C:4:8A

�R W;>C6G+7�=+;+-9C�C:95:C:8.X�968<�C:95:C:8.X�

@65C:>�<E:>:9C7Y�+--<-7�9;G�<4:77:<;7X�

+4@C<.4+;8�@-9>8:>+7�9;G�+4@C<.++�

5+;+Z87A

�R SUVX[[[�@+-\G9.�><,+-9=+�F<-�F9>:C:8.�

>C<76-+�5.�9�@65C:>�D+9C8D�<E:>:9C�G6+�8<�

><;89=:<;�<-�><446;:>95C+�G:7+97+A

�R ]:95:C:8.�><,+-9=+�F<-�5<G:C.�:;̂6-.�9;G�

@-<@+-8.�G949=+A

�R /-<@+-8.�><,+-9=+�F<-�>C+9;6@�><787A

�R SV�4:CC:<;�@+-�<>>6--+;>+�C:4:8A

�R S_[�4:CC:<;�8D-++\.+9-�9==-+=98+�C:4:8A

�R SU�5:CC:<;�@+-�<>>6--+;>+�C:4:8A

�R <̀,+-9=+�:;>C6G+7�56:CG:;=7X�a98+->-9bX�

98DC+8:>�Z+CG7X�><;8+;87X�9;:49C7X�Z;+�

9-87X�,+D:>C+7X�8++7�9;G�=-++;7X�567:;+77�

:;8+--6@8:<;X�4<5:C+�+c6:@4+;8X�C9;G7>9@:;=X�

7+-,:>+�:;8+--6@8:<;X�+--<-7�9;G�<4:77:<;7X�

><6-7+�<F�><;78-6>8:<;�9;G�8+--<-:74A

�R SU[[�4:CC:<;�@+-�<>>6--+;>+�5<:C+-d49>D:;+-.�

C:4:8A

�R ST�4:CC:<;�@+-�<>>6--+;>+�ZG+C:8.�9;G�>-:4+�

C:4:8A

�R W;>C6G+7�>.5+-�C:95:C:8.X�@-:,9>.�;<8:Z>98:<;�

><787X�G989�@-<8+>8:<;�9;G�567:;+77�

:;8+--6@8:<;A

�R e89868<-.�C:4:87A�

�R STUAV�4:CC:<;�+4@C<.+-Y7�C:95:C:8.�C:4:87A

�R f<-�:;̂6-:+7�76789:;+G�97�9�-+76C8�<F�,<C6;8++-�G68:+7A

�R 3>>:G+;89C�G+98D�9;G�G:74+45+-4+;8A

�R SVX[[[�C:4:8X�+H>+77�<F�9CC�<8D+-�9,9:C95C+�:;76-9;>+A

�R f<CC<a7�WCC:;<:7�]+9?:;=�g;G+-=-<6;G�e8<-9=+�

h9;?�@-<=-94A

�R SU[X[[[�C:4:8A

$��$���O

��#��(&�����"�! ���O�&���$���&!O

'��P��"i�!�($��"&����

��� ������(���!&��&!!�����

 ����%�� ���"���&%���&�P"�



�������� �������������	�
��

������ �����	�
��

��������
���

� ��
���

�

������������������ �

!������"�!��#� ���� �

�����$� �����%�!��

&�"'(�)*+,-.�,/�01/20)034�56*330-.,-.�

/7�+008�579/9�:7;-�*-:�57<02*.0�=8>�

?3)79/�/;7@/6,2:9�7A�0)8374009�,-�/60�

B-,/0:�C/*/09�*20�57-502-0:�*D7=/�

6*<,-.�*55099�/7�*E72:*D30�60*3/6�

,-9=2*-50F�*5572:,-.�/7�*�G0/H,A0�

9=2<04>�IJKG?�)0)D029F�67;0<02F�*20�

57)),//0:�/7�+008,-.�/60,2�0)8374009�

A27)�D0,-.�8*2/�7A�/6*/�/;7@/6,2:9>�L4�

57-9/*-/34�)7-,/72,-.�?E72:*D30�M*20�

?5/�20N=,20)0-/9�*-:�)*+,-.�;,90�

56*-.09�/7�83*-�9/2=5/=209F�57<02*.09�

*-:�:0:=5/,D309F�/60�O0*3/6�I27.2*)�

/0*)�60389�)0)D029�:03,<02�7-�/6*/�

57)),/)0-/>��

�������P�$���Q �$R������$R��R!�S

�������P�$���Q�$P�!$� 

�T M67,50�7A�/2*:,/,7-*3�IIU�83*-9�V�;,/6�

/;7�:,E020-/�:0:=5/,D30�78/,7-9�V�*9�

;033�*9�A7=2�6,.602@:0:=5/,D30�IIU�

83*-9�;,/6�O0*3/6�K0,)D=290)0-/�

?557=-/�78/,7-9>�?33�83*-9�=90�?0/-*�

C,.-*/=20�?:),-,9/2*/729F�*�-*/,7-*3�

827<,:02�-0/;72+>

�T OGU�78/,7-�/627=.6�L3=0�M2799�L3=0�

C6,03:�7A�W33,-7,9>

�T I20952,8/,7-�5*2:�)*-*.0:�D4�

MXC�M*20)*2+�YIIUZ�*-:�I2,)0�

[602*80=/,59�YOGUZ>�

�T I27<,:09�57-\:0-/,*3�57=-903,-.�*-:�2097=2509�

A72�]72+@H,A0�57-502-9�*-:�H0.*3@̂,-*-5,*3�

,99=09F�*:),-,9/020:�D4�]72+83*50�C73=/,7-9>

�T [;7�<,9,7-�20,)D=290)0-/�D0-0\/�83*-�

78/,7-9>

�T G=3/,830�3,A0�,-9=2*-50�78/,7-9�,-53=:,-.�_*/�

*)7=-/�72�)=3/,830�7A�9*3*24>�X73=-/*24�3,A0�

78/,7-9�A72�0)8374009>

�T B909�J03/*�J0-/*3�IIU�*-:�I20),02�827<,:02�

-0/;72+9>

�T U8/,7-*3�72/67:7-/,*�D0-0\/>

Q�#!���

#�����

R! !$�

�!&�

�QP�$%����  ! ������
P�$���Q



�������� �������������	�
��

������ �����	�
��

��������
���

� ��
���

�

���������

��� �!
����������"!���#!$

%&'�()**+,*-.,�,)�/')0+1-�2.3.(+34�

5,'-.6,7�3.1�5,38+4+,9�,)�7-4/�*-*8-'5�

*--,�,7-+'�()0-'36-�.--15�+5�3�

:)'.-'5,).-�89�;7+(7�;-�5,3.1�3.1�).-�

,73,�.-(-55+,3,-5�8),7�57)',<,-'*�3.1�

4).6<,-'*�/43..+.6=�>7-,7-'�+,�+.0)40-5�

*-*8-'57+/�1&-5�)'�+.0-5,*-.,5�?�3.1�

@.);+.6�,73,�+,�34;395�+.0)40-5�,3A/39-'�

1)443'5�?�BCDEF�*3+.,3+.5�,7-�.-,�355-,5�

&/).�;7+(7�;-�().,+.&-�,)�8&+41�)&'�

2.3.(+34�5,38+4+,9=

GHIJIKHJL�MNJNOPOIN�

"!�!�Q��!"� ����!�� "�!� � R��S�TUV�WXUY R��S�TUV�WXUZ

�F55-,5�3.1�C-[-''-1�%&,[4);5�)[�D-5)&'(-5

���:357�3.1�+.0-5,*-.,5

���\.0-5,*-.,�+.�*&,&34�+.5&'3.(-�()*/3.9

���:3/+,34�355-,5]�.-,�)[�3((&*&43,-1�1-/'-(+3,+).

���F(()&.,5�'-(-+0384-

���C&-�[')*�+.5&'-'5

���B'-/3+1�-A/-.5-5�3.1�),7-'�355-,5

������̂),34�355-,5

C-[-''-1�%&,[4);5�)[�D-5)&'(-5�<�B-.5+).

)̂,34�355-,5�3.1�1-[-''-1�)&,[4);5�)[�'-5)&'(-5

_̀a]bca]dce�

�c]dee]eee�

�f]faa]dgd�

�h]cfi]̀cc�

�i]̀dh]gfh�

�c]ief]fhb�

�ab]gei]dfc�

�ii]̀̀ c�

�_ab]gif]ehd�

�cc]ddf]ib̀�

�d̀g]̀fh�

�c]cae]b̀e�

�c̀h]beb�

�db]̀̀ e�

�cg]gè]hdc

�

�j�

�̀c]eè]igc�

�_ab]gif]ehd�

�_gb]̀ea]bhb�

�i]gfe]ag̀�

�kc]̀be]dcal

�_g̀]d̀h]ccg�

�_di]idh]ebg�

g]̀ah]efb�

�i]gce]̀̀ h�

g]gad]ecf�

_gf]hdc]aed

�_c]gc̀]dci�

�gh]dbh]bfi�

�j�

�gh]dbh]bfi�

�_̀c]eè]igc

"!�!�Q��!"� ����m��n�"V��o���"�"���R��$��#�"������!�� "�!� �

D-0-.&-5

���E-*8-'�().,'+8&,+).5]�.-,

���\.0-5,*-.,�+.()*-

���D-34+p-1�3.1�&.'-34+p-1�63+.5�k4)55-5l�).�+.0-5,*-.,5

������̂),34�'-0-.&-5

qA/-.5-5

���r)55-5�3.1�4)55�31s&5,*-.,�-A/-.5-5

���\.5&'3.(-�/'-*+&*5

���:).,'3(,&34�5-'0+(-5

���F1*+.+5,'3,+).

������̂),34�-A/-.5-5

�����\.('-35-�+.�.-,�/)5+,+).

������t-,�/)5+,+).]�8-6+..+.6�)[�9-3'�35�/'-0+)&549�'-/)',-1

������:&*&43,+0-�-[[-(,�)[�(73.6-�+.�3(()&.,+.6�/'+.(+/4-

������t-,�/)5+,+).]�8-6+..+.6�)[�9-3'�35�'-5,3,-1

������t-,�/)5+,+).]�-.1�)[�9-3'

�_̀a]ich]bdg�

�c]dee]eee�

�f]igd]adb�

�ie]dda]bgb�

�hbh]ìh�

�i]g̀d]bea�

�à]̀bb]cc̀

�i]dgh]edh�

�_aa]if̀]cbg�

�cc]hac]gfh�

�dbc]gga�

�f]d̀c]gfb�

�c̀e]hdc�

�i]dbb]h̀a�

�ca]̀g̀]gdd�

�j�

�gh]dbh]bfi�

�_aa]if̀]cbg�

r+38+4+,+-5]�C-[-''-1�\.[4);5�)[�D-5)&'(-5�3.1�t-,�B)5+,+).

���u./3+1�4)55-5�3.1�4)55�31s&5,*-.,�-A/-.5-5

���u.344)(3,-1�4)55�31s&5,*-.,�-A/-.5-5

���F(()&.,5�/39384-

���F(('&-1�4+38+4+,+-5

���t-,�/-.5+).�4+38+4+,9

������̂),34�4+38+4+,+-5

C-[-''-1�\.[4);5�)[�D-5)&'(-5�<�B-.5+).

������t-,�/)5+,+).

)̂,34�4+38+4+,+-5]�1-[-''-1�+.v);5�)[�'-5)&'(-5�3.1�.-,�/)5+,+).

�_g̀]ehh]̀ee�

�i]dig]iai�

�f]bha]hcc�

�_̀i]fif]bef�

�_de]hgg]fcd�

�g]acb]gdi�

�i]dha]̀̀ c�

�g]hab]̀ae�

�_gd]c̀h]ceb�

�_b]edd]dh̀

�gd]gcd]c̀d�

�kc]eah]echl

�gc]dfg]cfg�

�_gh]dbh]bfi�

wxyz{|{}~x���}~��{�y�



�������� �������������	�
��

������ �����	�
��

��������
���

� ��
���

�

�����������
���

��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
 
�
!

���

������"�#�!
$
�
�

��
��
�
�!
�
�
� 
�
�
��

��
!

��

��
���
�����

%&''()*�+,-(-.,(/�%0(01'1-0%+,-(-.,(/�%-(2%340

��5��65�78

9:5���5:96

;:5::<5679

<95�6<5:�7
2=.

2=.

2=.

2=.

31(/03

31(/03

��5���5<��

:6586658:6

;75:8�579:

85�9�5���

��5<965<<�

:85;�85�9:

>?@ABCBDE?F�GDEGHBI@H

31(/03 31(/03

31(/03

2=.

JKLMNO�PNO�QRSTOTRP�

LKPMNS�UKTPOKTPNV�

TP�WROX�OXN�YLRQNLOZ[

\KS]K̂OZ�KPV�_NK̂OX�

QLRMLKUS̀

aRLN�OXKP�bcd̀e�UT̂̂TRP�

]SNV�STPfN�dggd�OR�

SOKWT̂ThN�YLRQNLOZ[

\KS]K̂OZ�UNUWNL�

fRPOLTW]OTRPS̀�

iNO�KSSNOS�jYLRQNLOZ[

\KS]K̂OZ�KPV�_NK̂OX�

QLRMLKUSk�OROK̂NV�

bld�UT̂̂TRP�KO�OXN�

NPV�Rm�dgnò

pqrs�3,t3/,t30%



�������� �������������	�
��

������ �����	�
��

��������
���

� ��
���

�

����������� �!�� �"#"$ 

��! ���" ���% ��&"! �'��

()*+,�-.+/01*2+�34*/+5

6��78���&& �!��

9:;<=>?;�?@�AB<;C>:?DE

��!�"78&78

F;?B<;>GHICEJCK>G�F;?L;CM�9:;<=>?;

����$��78 �6N�N

9:;<=>?;�?@�O<LCK�P<;Q:=<E�CDR�S<D<;CK�I?JDE<K

&�$���'�8�"T7U ���!

V<CK>W�F;?L;CM�9:;<=>?;

�7����8"$ �"#�

9:;<=>?;�?@�X:DCD=<�

&�$��8��&�"Y�$�8 �"T��

Z<KKD<EE�I?DEJK>CD>

!�&�������$87

[+\]1)�̂+_+̀1a�(bb5c*_\1b5

����d���U�78 ���"

IKC:ME�I?DEJK>CD>

��&�8�����#��#�

O<LCK�P<=;<>C;G

����8�d�'�&&��#��

34*/+�(bb5c*_\1b5

6�8�T��&��8 ����e

f==?JD>:DL�gCDCL<;

���"�T7T�8����8

IKC:ME�PJB<;Q:E?;

��&&�T77Y�� �!� ���! �

"��� �"#��

h;C:D:DL�F;?L;CM�PJB<;Q:E?;

��T&�d�T$��

IKC:ME�PB<=:CK:E>

6�����Y�8�&�8� �!� ���!i# �

"#7 �"#��

j:Ek�gCDCL<M<D>�I?DEJK>CD>

���Y��Y7�d

IKC:ME�I?DEJK>CD>

��!�&�8�" ���!i# �"#7 �

"#�� �"���

j:Ek�gCDCL<M<D>�P<;Q:=<E�PJB<;Q:E?;

6�"Y���&�8�l

j:Ek�gCDCL<M<D>�P<;Q:=<E�

F;?m<=>�I??;R:DC>?;

#���d�!�T�� �"#&#

h;C:D:DL�CDR�9<Q<K?BM<D>�PJB<;Q:E?;

67T�88��!ne����8

F;?L;CM�I??;R:DC>?;

6����"��!��!�i!7��87

[+\]1)�̂+_+̀1a�(b_a0]1\_1

6$�d�7o����8

I?MMJD:=C>:?DE�gCDCL<;

6�"Y���#���"� ���!i# �"#7 �

"#�� �"���

j:Ek�gCDCL<M<D>�I?DEJK>CD>

��&&�#���� �!"#

PGE><ME�9<Q<K?B<;

6�88d�#7�����""T�7 �"#7

j:Ek�gCDCL<M<D>�I?DEJK>CD>

�8��"7�p$�����!�

Z<q�CDR�PWC;<F?:D>�9<Q<K?B<;

8�"7&����8����

IKC:ME�I?DEJK>CD>

&��&�������

Z<KKD<EE�I?DEJK>CD>

Y������8���&�d

34*/+�(bb5c*_\1b5

T�88�T��$&&���8

fRM:D:E>;C>:Q<�P<;Q:=<E�gCDCL<;

Y����������� �#T� ��T�!i"#

V<CK>W�F;?L;CM�AB<;C>:?DE�PJB<;Q:E?;

�88����"l�Y ���"

IKC:ME�I?DEJK>CD>

��8�d�U�&�78 �!� ���! �"���#

r<>s?;k�gCDCL<;

�����d�'�� �6N�N

9<BJ>G�S<D<;CK�I?JDE<K

#��!�����ee



���������	
��

����
��

�	��������������������

��

��������������



PDRMA Health
2018 PATH Summary

PARTICIPATION AND ENGAGEMENT

1,301,574,390
          total steps logged in 2018

Enough steps for one 
person to walk across the 
continental United States 

at least 240 times!

2,114 completed
wellness 
workshops

averaging 
two work-
shops per 
participant

41%
of employees participated in at 

least one PATH challenge

949
submitted
preventive
exams

b ittb itt

472
people met the  

1-million-step goal!

   80
met the goal in  

all three challenges 

people

16
average PATH log 

ins per active  
participant

of eligible participants engaged with a 
Health Coach in a telephone  

coaching session

52%

71%

of 2,549 eligible employees 
participated in PATH

15%

New 
Participants

85%

Returning 
Participants

Average number of  
coaching sessions for 

participants that enrolled 
in Health Coaching

6

“The Telephone Health Conversations with Erica were LIFE  
CHANGING for me...Having access to a health professional such as 
Erica on a weekly basis, has helped me form new healthy habits, a 
healthier life and is one thing I intend to do for the rest of my life. I think 
this was the BIGGEST PATH. [It’s] something I am incredibly 
grateful for, and I intend to continue taking advantage of this resource 
to stay on track and reach my goals.”

Melissa 
Martinez

Park District 
of Oak Park



PDRMA Health
2018 PATH Summary

  At Risk BMI        At Risk BMI        At Risk Glucose          At Risk                 At Risk             At Risk High
         Obese             Overweight           Cholesterol Ratio     Triglycerides     Blood Pressure 
      

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

36%
35%

37% 37%

23%
19%

54%

48%

27%

23%

17%
24%

blood pressure ranges found more PATH
showed a reduction in high risks, with an increase in low and moderate risk levels.  

HEALTH RISKS

 Zero — 16%
 Low (1 – 2 risks) — 67%
 Moderate (3 – 4 risks) — 25%
 High (5+ risks) — 8%

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

SURVEY SAYS...

of respondents  
felt PATH’s tools 
and resources 
helped them 

create/maintain 
healthier habits

88%

79%  
of respondents  

experienced health  
improvement as a result 
of participating in PATH

Participants say the 
Health Assessment, 

On-site Screenings and 
Challenges are the most 
valuable PATH resources 

for their health 

97% of  
respondents  

say  

 
provided by their agency 93% of

with PATH



XVII. Action Item A
Approval of Resolution No. 900 Bank

Depository Relationship – BMO Harris Bank

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION No. 900 

BANK DEPOSITORY RELATIONSHIP WITH BMO HARRIS BANK 
It is hereby Resolved by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Glencoe Park 

District, Cook County, Illinois, that: 
 BMO Harris Bank is hereby designated as depository of the Glencoe Park 

District; and 
BMO Harris Bank is hereby authorized, from time to time, to receive cash deposited 

with it by anyone on behalf of, or for the credit of the Glencoe Park District and, from 
time to time, in accordance with instructions, to invest, disburse or otherwise dispose of 
or treat any of such cash, the increase thereof, or any other property received in 
exchange or substitution therefor; 

Instructions of the depositor under which such cash is at all times to be held or 
disposed of by said Bank shall be signed by the persons holding the offices or positions 
indicated below, or their successors from time to time as follows:  By any one of the 
following:

Stefanie Boron Board of Park Commissioners 
Lisa M. Brooks Board of Park Commissioners 
Michael Covey Board of Park Commissioners 
Josh Lutton Board of Park Commissioners 
Dudley Onderdonk Board of Park Commissioners 
Lisa M. Sheppard Executive Director/Board Secretary 
Carol L. Mensinger Director of Finance/HR and Assistant Board Treasurer 

Adopted this 21st day of May 2019 pursuant to roll call vote. 
Roll call vote: 
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:           

_________________________, President 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Glencoe Park District 

ATTEST: 

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary  
Board of Park Commissioners 
Glencoe Park District 

[SEAL]



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Lisa M. Sheppard,  do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Board of Park 
Commissioners of the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I 
am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No 900: 

BANK DEPOSITORY RELATIONSHIP WITH BMO HARRIS BANK 

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the 
Glencoe Park District, held at Glencoe, Illinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st

day of May 2019. 

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said 
resolution were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was 
taken openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place 
convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news 
media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict 
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and 
said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the 
Glencoe Park District at Glencoe, Illinois this 21st day of May 2019. 

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary 
Board of Park Commissioners
Glencoe Park District

[SEAL]



XVII. Action Item B
Approval of Exterior Rehabilitation of Takiff

Center and Watts Recreation Center
Painting, Carpentry, and Roof Repair Bid

Glencoe Park District
May 2019 Board Meeting



E

Glenc

Exterior & Roo
C
L

Atp

TO:

FROM:

SUBJEC

DATE: 

At the M
four qual
requestin
and paint
Recreatio
Recreatio

SEE ATT

The total
Based on
following

To appro
task:

B
B
B

coe Park Distric

of Restoration
Contractor
. Marshall
Action 1

p Enterpri
Berglund

 Board

Lisa S
 Facilit

CT: Exteri
 Carpe

 May 3

May 3, 2019 b
lified bids w
ng the Board
ting on the e
on Center 2n

on Center.

TACHED D

l construction
n the bid resu
g:

ove the lowe

Base Bid A T
Bid B1 Watts
Bid B3 Watts

ct / 999 Green

n Program Taki
r
l

ise

INT

d of Commis

Sheppard, Ex
ties Mainten

ior Rehabilit
entry, and Ro

3, 2019 

bid opening 
were received
d approve com
eaves and fas
nd Floor. Also

DOCUMENT

n budget for
ults, project 

st responsibl

Takiff Paint &
s Paint & Ca
s Flat Roof R

 Bay Road / Gl
www.glen

Bid A
$13,30
$31,45
$19,00
$24,00

iff Community

TEROFFIC

ssioners

xecutive Dir
nance

tation of Tak
oofing Repai

for the exter
d and opened
mponents of
scia of the T
o included fo

T WITH LEG

r this phase o
budget, and 

le bidder L.M

& Carpentry
arpentry $24,
Replacement

lencoe, IL  600
coeparkdistrict

A Bi
00 0/Inc
50 $7,
00 $7,
00 $49

y Center & Wa

CE MEMOR

ector and Ch

kiff Center a
irs

rior rehabilit
d. One bid w
f the bid pac
akiff Center

for approval i

GAL BID R

of the work i
facility cond

Marshall Ro

y $13,300 
,800
t $65,850

022 / (847) 83
t.com 

id B B
cluded $2
,000 $2
,000 $1
9,000 $2

atts Recreation

RANDUM

hris Leiner, D

and Watts Re

tation of the 
was late and w

kage specifi
r Community
is the flat ro

RESULTS

in FY2019/2
dition staff i

ofing & She

5-3030 / fax (

Bid B1  
24,800
26,000
10,000
20,500

n Center Recom

M

Director of P

ecreation Ce

Takiff and W
was not open
ically abatem
y Wing and 

oof replacem

20 from Fun
is recommen

eet Metal for

847) 835-4942

Bid B3 
$65,850
$61,500
$70,000
$96,500

mmended Bid

Parks & 

enter for Pain

Watts Center
ned.  Staff is
ment, carpen
Watts 

ment on the W

d 65 is $117
nding the 

r the followin

2

Total
$103,950
$125,950
$106,000
$190,000

d Components

nting,

rs,
s
ntry,

Watts

7,115. 

ng



Glencoe Park District / 999 Green Bay Road / Glencoe, IL  60022 / (847) 835-3030 / fax (847) 835-4942 
www.glencoeparkdistrict.com 

For a total of $103,950. The remaining $13,165 will be earmarked for contingencies related to 
the project. Based on project budget, bid results, and facility condition, staff is not 
recommending B2 Limited Tuckpointing & Masonry. This will be addressed in a 2nd Phase. 

Recommended Motion: The approval of the lowest responsible bidder, L. Marshall Roofing & 
Sheet Metal of Glenview, IL, for Base Bid A, B1, B3, for a total of $103,950 with $13,165 
remaining for contingency. 



Exterior & Roof Restoration Program Takiff Community Center & Watts Recreation Center Legal Bid Results
Opened 5/13/19 @ 10:00 AM

 Bid A Takiff Paint/Carpentry  Bid B Mobilization Base Bid B1 (Paint/Carpentry)
$13,300.00 Inc in Base $24,800.00
$31,450.00 $7,000.00 $26,000.00
$19,000.00 $7,000.00 $10,000.00
$24,000.00 $49,000.00 $20,500.00

Base Bid B2 (Limited Tuckpoint/Masonry) Base Bid B3 (Watts Roof)
$32,200.00 $65,850.00
$21,000.00 $61,500.00
$13,000.00 $70,000.00
$21,500.00 $96,500.00

Contractor
L. Marshall
Action 1

Atp Enterprise
Berglund

Contractor
L. Marshall
Action 1

Atp Enterprise
Berglund

Bid Opening Results Cont.

Bid Opening Results


	Agenda
	III. Consent Agenda Items
	Minutes of April 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
	Watts Recreation Center 2018-19 Annual Report
	Minutes of May 7, 2019 Committee of the Whole Meeting
	Voucher List of Bills 4/11/19-5/15/19
	VI. Approval of Commissioner Service Res. No. 899: Bob Kimble
	Resolution 899
	IX. Oath of Office
	X.-XIII. Election of President, VP, and Appointments
	XIV. Financial Report
	XV. Staff Reports
	Business Report
	Recreation and Facilities Report
	Parks and Maintenance Report
	Marketing and Communications Report
	Minutes of April 17, 2019 Safety and Wellness Committee Meeting
	XVI. Executive Director Report
	Executive Director's Report
	PDRMA Annual Report Intro
	PDRMA 2018 Annual Report
	PDRMA 2018 PATH Summary
	XVII. Action Item A: Res. No. 900 Bank Depository Relationship
	Resolution No. 900
	XVII. Action Item B: Takiff and Watts Bids
	Memo on Exterior Rehab of Takiff and Watts for Painting, Carpentry, and Roofing Repairs
	Bid Results



